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Dollars in thousands, except per share amounts
Total assefs $1,131,465 S 962467 18%
Loans receivable 949 824 785,199 21%
Deposits 835,489 455,577 7%
Interest income 70,811 53,843 32%
Netinterest income 28,977 24816 17%
Non-interest income 12,81 13,549 {5%)
Loan originations 2,068,699 1,735,394 19%
Net income 8,983 9838 (9%)
Net income per common share - diluted 0.38 1.01 (13%)

Safe Harbor Statement: This report may contain certain *ferward-leoking statements” within the meaning of the federal securities laws, which are made in good
faith pursuant to the “safe harbor” provisions of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995, These statements are not historical facts; rather, they are
statements based en management's current expeciations regarding our business strategies, intended results and furture performance. Forward-looking statements
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We reached a significant milestone
during fiscal 2007 when total assets
exceeded $1 billion. This goal seemed
almost unimaginable seven years
ago when our young, enthusiastic
management team established @
strategic plan to grow a $250 million,
mutuat thrift info a high-performing
$1 billion to $2 billion community bank.
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‘ This strategic plan has brought long-term growth
in shareholder value and our stock performed well
!* L /compared tothe NASDAQ Composite Index for U.S.
I compames and the SNL Midwest Thrift Index in each
| \of the past ﬁve ye\ars In the midst of this rapid asset
o H growth we | have effectlvely controlled operating expenses,

c

w1th the ratlo of non-| mterest expense to average assets
steadily declining over the past five years. We understand
that asset growth translates into enhanced shareholder
value when it results in improved earnings per share.

Today, we are proud of our accomplishments, but are
striving to attain new and greater goals for the future,
while preserving many of our guiding principles, including
a focus on community banking, a conservative approach
to mortgage lending, attracting and retaining talented
employees, offering best-in-class products, and creating
brand recognition within our community. Our management
team is committed to building the best performing small
bank in America and must remain faithful to these guiding
principles to successfully achieve this goal.

Our Focus on Community Banking

community banking. Pulaski Bank is a St. Louis bank,
founded in 1922 as a mutual thrift to serve the Polish
community. The Company’s 85-year history of serving
St. Louis has created goodwill in the community, which
|

I

‘ Our first guiding principle is to maintain our focus on

has given us an opportunity to grow our market share.

In the last five years, we have increased our deposit market
share from 0.65% of the nearly $52 billion of deposits in

the St. Louis metropolitan area t¢ 1.66% at June 30, 2007.
While our growth has been remarkable, we believe we
have a tremendous opportunity for future growth given
our relatively small share of this large market.

In fiscal 2007, we made significant strides toward building
the infrastructure needed to achieve further growth. We
added three new bank locations in the central corridor

of St. Louis. Each of these three locations was selected
because of its proximity t¢ key commercial districts in

St. Louis. We hired seasoned banking professionals with
strong community relationships to staff each of these
locations. At September 30, 2003, we had seven fuil-service

locations, with only our corporate location in Creve
Coeur positioned to serve small- to medium-size
businesses. With the addition of the three new locations,
we now have 12 full-service locations, seven of which
are located in key commercial centers within the central
corridor of St. Louis.

Our Conservative Approach
to Mortgage Lending

Our second guiding principle is to continue building
our elite but conservative mortgage lending team. Today,
we are one of the top mortgage lenders in St. Louis and
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Kansas City and have some of the most talented
professionals in these markets. We have attained this
position while concentrating on minimizing the inherent
risks associated with this business. We sell roughly 90% of
the residential loans we originate, along with the underlying
servicing rights, to minimize our interest rate risk and
liquidity risk. We are primarily a conforming agency lender
and have not engaged in sub-prime or “Alt-A” lending, which
has become so problematic for the financial industry.

Even though our approach has remained conservative,
modest declines in real estate property values in St. Louis
and Kansas City have presented challenges and have led
to our increased focus on asset quality. During fiscal 2007,
we recorded a $3.9 million provision for loan losses,
compared to $1.5 million in fiscal 2006. This increased
provision had a significant negative impact on our
current-year earnings, but we determined it was necessary
to maintain a safe and sound lending operation. Because
real estate property values in our market areas have
historically been more stablte than other areas of the
country and because of our conservative approach to
lending, we do not expect to experience the significant
declines in asset quality recently experienced by many
other financial institutions throughout the country.

Superior Talent and Best-in-Class
Products Produce Strong Growth

We feel we have designed each of our five principal product
lines to be “best-in-class.” However, these products will

be ineffective in attracting new customers unless we

can differentiate ourselves from our competitors. We
continuously seek and hire experienced bankers with
strong community ties. This has resulted in immediate
positive results, especially in our new banking locations.

We've built a strong team of both commercial and
residential mortgage lenders over the past several years.
The result has been significant growth in our commercial
loan portfolio and continued strong residential loan
originations in a highly-competitive loan market.
Approximately 60% of our fiscal 2007 growth came from
our commercial group. In addition, we are one of the top
residential lenders in both 5t. Louis and Kansas City, which
allowed us to realize a solid year despite tough market
conditions. We ranked number one in the origination of
residential loans in the St. Louis home-purchase market
and among the top five in Kansas City, according to the
First American Real Estate Solutions RMS report. We have
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been able to consistently hire the very best mortgage loan
officers in the market and have expanded our operation in
fiscal 2007. Consequently, we have fared better than many
of our competitors.

Marketing Efforts Create Brand Recognition

Over the past nine years, Pulaski Bank has greatly
expanded its brand recognition through a consistent
television and radio advertising campaign. A well-known
and trusted brand name is more important today than

ever before in the banking industry as many new entrants
compete for market share. By combining a talented
workforce with best-in-class products, additional locations
and a well-regarded and well-recognized brand name, we
are positioned to continue building our market share.

We stress personalized customer service with access to
local decision makers, which we believe differentiates us
from the huge regional and national banks that dominate
our markets. Bigger may be better in some industries, but
we believe that consumers, as well as small- and medium-
sized business owners, are better served by a mid-sized
bank with a strong capital base. As one of the cldest
locally-owned and operated banks in our market, we value
close customer relationships. 1 am proud of the manner
in which both my grandfather and my father valued the
relationships they developed over our 85-year history.

My father, Walter Donius, retired from the board this

year and we want to recognize his 52-year contribution

to the company.

Why Have a “Fish” Philosophy at a Bank?

We have a highly motivated staff who have embraced

the performance and sales culture we call the “Fish”
philosophy, patterned after the book by the same title and
the success of the Pike Place Fish Market in Seattle. Qur
employees win “fish awards” for: “making a customer’s
day,” “being there,” “choosing the right attitude” and being
able to find ways to incorporate fun into the workplace.
These awards turn into cash prizes and even vacations.
This philosophy has helped transform our culture into
one where our employees consistently go the extra step
to make a difference for our customers and for their co-
workers. We developed this culture over time and take

great pride in noting that, in a recent survey conducted

by The St. Louis Business Journal, Pulaski Bank was voted
the “Best Place to Work” in St. Louis in the category of
companies with 400 to 700 employees. We realize that
many organizations can talk about superior customer
service; however, successfully implementing a standard
for ensuring it is often difficult.

Our employee commitment is noticeable, as we believe
we have one of the lowest turnover rates among our
banking peer group. [ am proud of the incredibly talented
and enthusiastic team that we have created at every level,
from the board of directors, to senior management and
from operational management to each employee.

Importance of ¢ Team Effort

It is an honor to lead such a fine group of talented,

hard working and motivated employees. From mailroom
to boardroom, cur employees are working to serve your
interests as shareholders, Our team-oriented, collaborative
culture translates into a competitive weapon that we use
to our advantage.

I want to thank our shareholders. Without your investment
in the company, we could not have launched many of

our growth initiatives. Many of our shareholders are also
customers, and we thank all of you for your dual support.

Those of you who have not yet established a customer

relationship with Pulaski Bank, we urge you to do so and
help us in our “Quest to be the Best.”

Sincerely,

William A. Donius
Chairman and CEQ
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Business of the Company

We are a diversified, community-based, financial institution holding company headquartered in

St. Louis, Missouri. We conduct operations primarily through Pulaski Bank, a federally chartered
savings bank. Pulaski Bank provides an array of financial products and services for businesses and
consumers primarily through its twelve full-service offices in the St. Louis metropolitan area and
three loan production offices in Kansas City and the [linois portion of the St. Louis metropolitan area.

We have grown our assets and deposits internally by building our residential and commercial lending
operations, by opening de novo branches, and by hiring experienced bankers with existing customer
relationships in our market. Although we intend to expand primarily through internal growth, we
may also make strategic acquisitions. During 2006, we purchased another financial institution and
we will continue to explore such opportunities to expand through acquisitions of other banks and
bank branches. We recently opened our twelfth full-service bank location in the St. Louis metropolitan
area in October 2007. Our goal is to continue to deliver value to our shareholders and to enhance our
franchise value and earnings through controlled growth in our banking operations, while maintaining
the personal, community-oriented customer service that has characterized our success to date.
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SELECTED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL INFORMATION

AT OR FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003
In thousands, except per share amounts

FINANCIAL CONDITION DATA
Total assets S 1031465 5 De2447 5 78984 S 637886 S 401403
Loans receivable, net 949,826 785,199 433,195 510,564 276,894
Loans receivable held for sale 58,536 60,452 64,335 49152 61,14
Bebt and equity securities 16,988 17449 10,228 12,986 6,432
(apital stock of Federal Home Loan Bank 8,306 9,524 8467 7538 3880
Mortgage-backed securities 3027 363 4833 6,574 8,842
Assgts held for sale - - 1,007 - -
Cash and cash equivalents 23,675 22123 15,688 20,29 18,656
Deposits 535489 655,577 494171 406,799 313,607
Deposit iiobilities held for sale - - 25,375 - -
Advances from Federa! Home Loon Bank 158,400 172,600 171,000 154,600 31,500
Subordinated debentures 19,589 19,589 19,589 9279 -
Stockholders’ equity 80,804 75,827 48,246 40974 36,383
OPERATING DATA
Interest income 70,81 53843 S 3I%? S 2383 21426
Interest expense 41834 29087 16,731 1806 7139
Net inferest income 28977 24816 21,060 16,026 13,687
Provision for loan losses 3,855 - 1,501 1,635 1934 1487
Net inferest income after provision for fonn losses 25122 23,315 19425 14,092 12,200
Non-interest income 12,811 13,549 10,878 8960 11,405
Norinterest expense 24,449 21,601 18,406 13,715 13,977
Income before mcome toxes 13,484 15,263 11,897 9337 9428
Intome toxes 4,501 5425 4418 3485 3,860

Met income 5983 9838 § 141 § 5852 5,768
COMMON SHARE DATA ™
Bosic eamings per shara CN 17 S 107 % 094 S 075 S 0M
Diluted eamings per share S 08 S 100 % 08 S 067 S 04
Dividends declared per shara § 03§ 031§ 0 S 0 S 014
Book volue per shore S 813 S 762 S 572 S 498 S 447
Weighted average shares - basic 9814 9206 7926 1758 71843
Weighted overage shores - dilufed 10,256 9718 8,826 8,695 8,578
Shares outstanding - end of peried 7935 9944 8439 8,227 8,146

(1) Reflects a three-lor-two stock split in July 2005 and a twe-for-one stock split in July 2003.




AT OR FOR THE YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

KEY OPERATING BRATIOS
Return on average ossels 0.85% 1.14% 1.06% 1.18% 1.38%
Retum on average equity 11.07 14.98 16.37 15.31 16.35
Average equity to avecage assels 770 162 645 168 8.43
Infesest rate spread 2.63 187 3.04 3.36 3.30
Net interest margin 197 KAV 318 348 347
Efficiency rotio 60.30 59.85 56.67 56.56 55.87
Dividend poyout ratio 31.20 3267 3294 29.70 2079
Norrinterest expense fo overage assets 238 148 2.54 278 3.34
Averoge interest-earming assets to overage

interestbearing liabilifies 107.79 106.%6 105.59 105.85 108.95
Allswancs for loan losses to total foans ot end of period 1.02 097 095 099 113
Allowanca for loan lasses to nonperforming loans 99.44 115.8% 1207 130.64 91.31
Net chorge-offs to average outstanding loans during the period 013 0.0% .06 0.05 0.05
Nonperforming assets to total assets 1.20 099 0.34 0.04 1.07
OTHER DATA
Number of:

Real estate loans outstanding 6,149 5,609 4059 3619 2651

Consumer loans (includes home equity loons) 10,062 9821 2520 838 5,33

Deposit accounts 40,307 36,443 33,010 30,390 29,344

Number full-time eguivalent employees 42 361 n 258 239

Full service offices N 9 8 7 7
CAPITAL RATIOS &
Tangible copital 8.79% 2.30% 8.60% B.1d% B.18%
{ore capital 8.79 230 8.60 8.4 8.8
Totok isk-bosed capital 1.8 11.99 10.85 11.46 N1

(1) Pulaski Bank opened its twelfth full-service office in Clayton, Missouri in October 2007.

(2) Capital rattos are for Pulaski Bank.
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Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations

GENERAL

Management’s discusston and analysis of financial condition and
results of operations is intended to assist in understanding our
financial condition and results of operations. The information
contained in this section should be read in conjunction with

the consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes
contained elsewhere in this annual report.

This report may contain certain “forward-looking statements”
within the meaning of the federal securities laws, which are made
in good faith pursuant to the “safe harbor” provisions of the Private
Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1595. These statements are not
historical facts; rather, they are statements based on management’s
current expectations regarding our business strategies, intended
results and future performance. Forward-looking statements

are generally preceded by terms such as “expects,” “believes”

nus

“anticipates,” “intends” and similar expressions.

Management'’s ability to predict results or the effect of future plans
or strategies is inherently uncertain. Factors that could affect actual
results include interest-rate trends, the general economic climate

in the market area in which we operate, as well as nationwide, our
ability to control costs and expenses, competitive products and
pricing offered by competitors, loan delinquency rates, demand for
loans and deposits, changes in the quality or composition of our loan
portfolio, changes in accounting principles and changes in federal
and state legislation and regulation. Additional factors that may
affect our results are discussed in the section titled “Risk Factors”
in our annual report on Form 10-K and in other reports filed with
the Securities and Exchange Commission. These factors should be
considered in evaluating the forward-looking statements and undue
reliance should not be placed on such statements. We assume no
obligation to update any forward-looking statements.

PULASKI'S EVOLUTION INTO

A ST. LOUIS-BASED COMMUNITY BANK

Since its founding in 1922 as a mutual thrift serving the Polish
community of St. Louis, Pulaski Bank (the “Bank”) has grown

into a full-service community bank, with twelve bank locations in
metropolitan St. Louis, catering to both individuals and businesses
and has become one of the largest residential lenders in St. Louis
and Kansas City. William A. Donius, grandson of the Bank's
principal founder, Michael Burdzy, assumed the role of Chairman
and CEC in 1997 with a vision of growth and fiscal responsibility.
Shortly thereafter, in 1998, Pulaski Financial Corp. {the “Company™)
was formed as the holding company of the Bank to access capital
through a public common stock offering. At that time, the Bank's
total assets were approximately $200 million. The initial offering
raised $26 million in new capital, which doubled the Bank's existing
capital and provided an opportunity for expansion.

The board and management established a strategic plan to become

a high-performing, $1 billion to $2 billion community bank by the year
2010. Under the plan, internal growth would be generated by building
the Company's residential and commercial lending operations, by
opening de nove branches in key areas of the Company’s market and
by hiring experienced bankers with existing in-market customer
relationships, Growth could also come, to a much lesser extent,
through strategic acquisitions. Crucial to this plan was growth in

five key products: commercial, residential and home equity loans and
checking and money market deposit accounts.

The Company reached a significant milestone during fiscal 2007
when total assets exceeded $1 billion. During the five years ended
September 30, 2007, total assets grew at an average rate of 31%, totaling
$1.1 billion at September 30, 2007. The Company also saw strong
earnings growth during this five-year period, with an average return
on equity of 14.8% and an increase in diluted earnings per share of
31%. The Company continues to experience strong organic growth
and expects to reach $1.5 billien in total assets by the year 2010.

Today, Pulaski Bank has more than 85 residential and commercial
lenders who are lending in every community and touching nearly
every neighborhood in St. Louis and Kansas City. In the last two
fiscal years, the Bank originated more than 24,000 residential
mortgage and home equity loans, totaling nearly $2.2 billion in the
St. Louis metropolitan area, and originated another $970.4 million
in the Kansas City metropolitan area, making it one of the largest
residential lenders in each of these two markets. The Company has
also supported local businesses with §648.3 million of commercial
loan criginations during fiscal 2006 and 2007.




Growth in core deposits, consisting of checking and money market
accounts, is critical to support profitable asset growth and is

the Company's top strategic objective. The Company's approach

to attracting deposits involves three key components: provide
excellence in customer service, offer customers best-in-class
products, and provide customers with convenient banking locations.
This approach resulted in $185.4 million of growth in core deposits
since September 30, 2003. This strategy has also enabled the Company
to increase its share of the $61.5 billlon St. Louis deposit market
from 0.65% at September 30, 2003 to 1.66% at September 30, 2007,

PULASKI'S SHARE of ST. LOUIS MSA DEPDSITS
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PULASKI'S SHARE OF TOTAL DEPOSITS

Supporting the strong asset and deposit growth are the Company’s
commercial banking operations, which began in 2003. The Company
has been successful in hiring some of the top commercial bankers
in 8t. Louis and, primarily as a result of commercial relationships,
checking account balances have grown 226% from $35.2 million

at September 30, 2003 to $114.8 million at September 30, 2007, In
addition, commercial loans have accounted for 56% of the Company's
loan portfolio growth since 2003.

Locetions Opened or Acquired Since 2005
in the Central Corridor of St. Lovis

FLORISSANT
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l Za| New Locations
M=

Existing Locations

Growth in commercial banking relationships is essential for the
Company's continued growth in the St. Louis market and the

Company’s prospects will be enhanced by its increased presence

in the 8t. Louis business community. As a thrift, Pulaski historically
focused on banking locations which served retail customers. While
developing the Company's strategic plan, management determined
it was essential to enhance the convenience of the Company's bank
locations in the St. Louis commercial districts. At September 30,
2003, the Bank had seven full-service locations, with only the main
location in Creve Coeur positioned to serve small- to medium-sized
business customers. Since 2005, the Bank has opened or acquired
six new full-service locations, including the Clayton, Missouri office
in October 2007, all of which are convenient to the metropolitan

St. Louis commercial and financial centers. Since September 2003,
the Company has nearly doubled its investment in premises and
equipment, totaling $20.4 million at September 30, 2007 compared
to $10.3 million at September 30, 2003,

De nove bank locations typically operate at a loss for a period

after startup, reducing earnings. However, the new locations have
proven successful in growing deposits from the start, with 83% of
the Company's $267.7 million of non-brokered deposit growth during
the three years ended September 30, 2007 occurring in the bank
locations located in the St. Louis “Central Corridor.” This expanded
footprint in key commercial areas of metropolitan St. Louis has
poised the Company te achieve its growth expectations.

$t. Lovis Demographics

St. Louis is the eighteenth largest metropolitan area in the United
States, with a population of 2.8 million and an average household
income of $48,716, which is 5% higher than the national average.
Ranked according to total deposits as reported by the FDIC, Pulaski
Bank is the twelfth largest bank in the St. Louis metropolitan

area and, with only L66¥ of the area's $51.5 billion in deposits, has
significant growth potential. The St. Louis economy is stable and
diverse with its largest sector, healthcare, employing 20% of the
workforce, and manufacturing employing 11% of the workforce.

St. Louis MSA Banks & Thrifts

HUMEER OF Jat 2007 K100

RAHK  COMPANY HAME CHARTER BRANCHES DEFONITS T0TAL
1 LS. Bok Bank 15 58179802 15.09%
2 Bank of America Bonk 81 6,651,289 12.92%
3 Comme:ce Bank Bonk 53 3,925,253 T.62%
4 Regions 8ank Bonk 1 2,879,148 5.59%
5 Southwest Bonk Bank 19 3,804,720 545%
6 First Banks, fnc. Bank 5 2,254,163 4.38%
7 Motiongk City Bark Bank 4 1,935,465 376%
8  Enterprise Bork & Trust Bank 4 1,033,470 2%
9 Bonk of Edwordsville Bank 14 914,049 1.78%
10 UMB Bark Back 25 884,623 1.72%
11 First Notiongl Bonk Bank 12 878,506 1.71%
12 Puloski Bank Thrift 10 B52475 1.66%
13 Ralipnca Bonk Bank 18 754,046 146%
14 Heartland Bank Thrit 12 703474 1.37%
Institutigns Ronked 15 - 140 384 16834312 32.20%
Source FDIC TRTAL 920 552,484,857 100%

The St. Louis market has experienced heavy consolidation in the
banking sector during the last ten years, with more than $94 billion
in deposits acquired by regional and national banks. While this

————
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activity has generated significant opportunities for Pulaski, it has
also promoted an environment of rapid growth in market
competition among smaller community banks.

§1. Louis MSA Mergers and Acquisitions

ANHOUNCEMENT 455018
DATE ACqUIROL TARGE! {5000s}

1 12/21/05  Mershal 8 listey Corp. Trusteerp Financicl Corp. 705,359
7 12/15/05  Nationad City Corp. Forbes First Financial Cozp. 505,229
3 10/25/05 Puloski Finonciol Corp. (WE Bancorp, Inc, 45458
4 04/09/04  Hational City Cosp. Altegiart Baacorp, Inc. 2458,078
5 10/00/02  Morshall & lisley Corp. Mississippi Valley Bancshares 2,042,192
& 09/28/01  Alegiont Bancorp, Inc, Sauthside Boncshares Corp. 137427
T 03/01/01  Commerce Boncshores, Inc. Breckenridge Bancshares Co. 255,186
8 N/15/00  Allegiont Bancorp, Inc. fquality Bancorp, Inc. 323,335
§  09/72/00 GAC,Inc Goteway NB of Si. Lovis 33873
10 05/10/00  Mories County Bancorp, Inc.  Tritten Baneshares, Inc. 44,108
11 09/20/9%  Firstar Corp. Mercantile Bancorp 35,578,819
12 01/04/99  Liberty Boneshares, Inc. S River Vallay Bank 997
13 08/10/98  First Hlinois Bunoorp, fnc. Duthesns Bank 107,152
14 07/01/98  Union Plonters Corp. Magno Grotp, Inc. 7.014.969
15 08/30/98  Southside Bancsheres Corp. Public Sive. Bk, A Fed Svgs Bk 70,482
16 08/29/97  Alegiont Boncorg, Inc. Relionce Financial, Inc. 31,705
17 0701797 Twskcorp, Inc. Missouri State BETC 88,844
18 04/25/%7  Mercontile Bancorp Hhark Twain Boneshares, Ing. 3147933
19 01/07/97  MationsBank Corp. Bootman's Buncshares, It 40,682,558
Source SNLSecunties LC T0TAL 594,034,043

In the last three years, 25 de novo banks have entered the St. Louis
market. During this same period, total deposits in banks smaller
than Putaski Bank increased $5.2 billion to $18.3 billion at June 30,
2007 from $13.t billion at June 30, 2004. Locally-based community
banks, like Pulaski, have gained market share by recruiting
experienced bankers who have been displaced by mergers with
larger, out-of-area banks. These bankers have generally developed
strong relationships with customers who are willing to follow them
to another financial institution. In addition, St. Louisans strongly
favor doing business with companies that are locally-managed,
creating opportunities for Pulaski.

EXECUTION OF THE STRATEGIC PLAN PRODUCED STRONG
GROWTH IN KEY INDICATORS

DILUTED EPS vs. TOTAL ASSETS
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Net income declined 8.7% in fisca! 2007 compared to 2006 primarily
due to a $24 million increase in the provision for loan losses in 2007
and the absence of a $2.5 million gain on the sale of the Company’s

\‘.“\\____—_

only full-service Kansas City bank location that was included in the
Company's results of operations in 2006. See “Comparison of Operating
Results from 2007 and 2006." However, execution of the Company's
strategic plan has produced strong, consistent performance in many
of its key indicators, such as growth in net interest income, total
assets, loans and deposits, thereby positioning the Company for
improved earnings in future periods. Specifically, from 2003 to 2007,
we have:
e[ncreased our net interest income from $13.7 million to
$29.0 million, representing a 21% compound annual growth
rate (“CAGR").
oIncreased our total assets from $401.4 million to $1.1 billion,
representing a 29% CAGR.
oIncreased our total loan portfolio from $276.9 million to $949.8
million, representing a 36% CAGR.
oIncreased our total deposits from $313.6 million to $835.5
million, representing a 28% CAGR.
oReduced our ratio of non-interest expense to average assets
from 3.34% to 2.38%.
oExpanded the number of residential and commercial loan
officers from 18 to more than 85.
oExpanded our St. Louis bank network from seven to eleven
full-service locations. We opened our twelfth full-service
location in October 2007.

NET INTEREST INCOME vs. LOANS RECEIVABLE

LEANS RECEWVABLE (in millions)
NET INTEREST INCOME (in millions)
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Over the last several years, the Company’s earnings have become
progressively less dependent on non-interest income sources as the
loan portfolio has expanded, resulting in higher interest income

and ultimately higher net interest income. Net interest income
increased to $29.0 million for the year ended September 30, 2007
compared to $13.7 million for the year ended September 30, 2003.
Driven by growth in our commercial and residential portfolios,

toans receivable increased 243% over the last four years, from $276.9
million at September 30, 2003 to $949.8 million at September 30, 2007.

At September 30, 2003, we were principally a residential lender,
with 84% of our portfolio consisting of residential and home equity
loans. We identified the need to both expand net interest income
and to diversify our loan portfolio. We made the decision to begin
lending to small- and medium-sized businesses. We spent a year
building the infrastructure to accomplish this goal, which included
adding people, policies, procedures and products. Late in 2003, we
hired several commercial lenders to help us grow the loan portfolio.




LOAK PORTFOLIO COMPOSITION
SEPTEMBER 30, 2007 SEPTEMBER 30, 2003

R CONSUMER COMMERCIAL

COMMERCIAL b r— slid
st N *$3044 ‘
\ ‘ RESIDENTIAL
. SI138
HOME EQUITY N Ilnllsl':usuln' \

LR L

RESIDENTIAL
#5341

Over the past four years, the commercial lending division has been
a significant contributor to our growth, with $129.0 millien of net
loan growth in fiscal 2007 and $378.3 million since September

30, 2003. The commercial loan portfolio totaled $394.8 million at
September 30, 2007 compared to $16.4 million at September 30, 2003.

We continue to grow our core deposit accounts, Total deposits
increased to $835.6 million at September 30, 2007 from $313.6 million
at September 30, 2003, Core deposit accounts, including checking and
money market accounts, increased to $317.7 million at September 30,
2007 compared to $132.2 million at September 30, 2003. Commercial
transaction accounts increased from $0 at September 30, 2003 to
$113.5 million at September 30, 2007. Non-interest-bearing checking
accounts increased 507% since September 30, 2003 to $57.0 million

at September 30, 2007 and money market accounts increased 170%
during the same period to $173.9 million at September 30, 2007. The
increases stem primarily from growth in commercial relationships,
expanded products and a marketing campaign focused on increasing
customer relationships.

BUSINESS STRATEGY AND PRODUCTS

Our community banking strategy emphasizes high-quality,
responsive, and personalized customer service, The consolidation

of financial institutions in cur market has created larger banks,
which are perceived by many customers as impersonal or
unresponsive. We believe there is a significant opportunity for

a community-focused bank to provide a full range of financial
services to retail customers and small- and middle-market
businesses. By offering quicker decision making in the delivery

of banking products and services, by offering customized products
where appropriate, and by providing our customers access to our
senior decision makers, we distinguish ourselves from the larger
regional banks operating in our market areas. Conversely, our larger
capital base and product mix enable us to compete effectively against
smaller banks with limited services and capabilities. As a result,
we believe we have a substantial opportunity to attract both
experienced management and loan officers as well as new banking
customers. We believe this epportunity will give us a competitive
advantage as we continue our expansion into attractive, high-growth
markets in the St. Louis metropolitan area through new banking
centers, potential acquisitions of community banks and bank
branches, and growth of our existing banking centers.

Our strategy centers around our continued development into a full-
service, community-oriented bank. We have expanded our physical
footprint to more adequately serve the key business centers of the
St. Louis metropolitan area. Qur efforts to grow assets and earnings
are dependent upon the successful growth in each of our five

core products: commercial, residential and home equity loans and
checking and money market deposit accounts. These five products
provide the primary source of our operating income and are the
focus of growth in our balance sheet. We believe the marketplace

is more competitive than ever and, to achieve sustained growth,
these products must be delivered with superior and efficient customer
service. Driving these relationships are seasoned professionals.

Commercial Loans. In the past four years, the Bank expanded

its focus to include commercial lending. During this time,
approximately b6% of the growth in the Bank’s loan portfolio has
come from commercial lending. In 2003, the Bank had just two
employees dedicated to commercial banking. Today, the commercial
division has 30 employees, many of whom have brought us new
business from their existing customer relationships. In the last year,
commercial real estate and commercial and industrial loans increased
$120.0 miltion to $394.8 million at September 30, 2007 compared

to $265.7 million at September 30, 2006. At September 30, 2007, the
commercial loan portfolio consisted of $254.6 million of commercial
real estate loans, $77.6 million of commercial and industrial loans
and $62.6 million of construction and development loans.

COMMERCIAL LOANS OUTSTANDING
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Residentirl Loans. Pulaski Bank is a conforming, residential
mortgage lender who originates loans directly through commission-
based sales staff in the St. Louis and Kansas City metropolitan
areas. We do not engage in sub-prime lending and have no sub-
prime assets in our loan or investment portfolios. We have become
a leading mortgage originator in these two markets, originating
$1.5 billion, $1.3 billion and $1.2 billion in residential loans during
the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.
Originations increased each year, primarily as a result of the
expansion of our commissioned residential lending staff. Pulaski's
growth in production was in contrast to the industry as a whole,
which declined in both 2006 and 2007.

The majority of loans originated in the residential division are
one- to four-family residential loans, which we sell to investors
on a servicing-released basis, generating mortgage revenue, which is
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. 2007 FINANCIAL REVIEW

COMPARISON OF OPERATING RESULTS FROM 2007 AND 2006

Overview

Net income for the year ended September 30, 2007 declined 8.7% to $9.0 million, or $0.88 per diluted share, compared to $9.8 million, or $1.01
per diluted share, for the year ended September 30, 2006. Results for 2006 included a $2.5 million gain on the sale of the Gompany’s only
full-service bank location in Kansas City, resulting in an after-tax gain of approximately $1.5 million, or $0.16 per diluted share. In addition,
fiscal 2007 earnings were negatively impacted by a $3.9 million provision for loan losses, which was a $2.4 million increase compared to the
previous year. Return on average assets and return on average equity were 0.85% and 11.07%, respectively, during 2007 compared to 1,14% and
14.98%, respectively, during 2006,

Net Interest Income

Net interest income is the difference between interest income on interest-earning assets, such as loans and securities, and the interest
expense on interest-bearing liabilities used to fund those assets, including deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") advances and other
borrowings. The amount of net interest income is affected by both changes in the level of interest rates and the amount and composition

of interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities.

Net interest income increased $4.2 million to $29.0 million in fiscal 2007 compared to $24.8 million in fiscal 2006 due to an increase in net
interest-earning assets partially offset by a decline in the net interest margin. The average balance of interest-earning assets increased
$179.3 million to $674.8 million during fiscal 2007, compared to $795.5 million for fiscal 2006 due primarily to loan growth. The net interest
margin declined 15 basis points to 2.97% in fiscal 2007 from 3.12% in fiscal 2006, resulting primarily from the higher cost of time deposits and
wholesale borrowings used to fund the growth in the loan portfolio. During the year ended September 30, 2007, the average cost of deposits
increased 84 basis points to 4.39% compared to a 50 basis point increase in the yield on loans to 7.43%. The net interest margin was also
negatively impacted during 2007 by the narrowing spreads on loans held for sale. The average yield on such loans increased 2 basis points
during fiscal 2007 to 6.20% while the average rate on borrowings from the FHLB used to fund these loans increased b7 basts points to 5.20%.

Interest income increased $17.0 million to $70.8 million for fiscal 2007 compared to $53.8 million for fiscal 2006. Interest income increased
primarily due to a rise in the average balance of loans receivable, which increased $162.0 million to $878.1 million for fiscal 2007, combined
with an increase in the average yield on loans to 743% in fiscal 2007 from 6.93% in fiscal 2006 due to higher market interest rates. Loans
receivable grew $164.6 million, or 21.0%, during fiscal 2007 to $949.8 million at September 30, 2007. Commercial loans, which generally
carry higher interest rates than residential mortgage loans, fueled 77.1% of the growth in the retained loan portfolio during the year ended
September 30, 2007, with the remaining growth coming from residential, home equity and consumer loans. Interest incoine was also
positively impacted by a $15.9 million increase in the average balance of loans held for sale during fiscal 2007.

Interest expense increased $12.8 million to $41.8 million for fiscal 2007 compared to $28.0 million for fiscal 2006 due to changes in both the
cost and average balance of interest-bearing liabilities. The average cost of interest-bearing liabilities increased from 3.90% for fiscal year
2006 to 4.63% for the fiscal year 2007 as market interest rates increased in response to increased market competition.

Interest expense on deposits increased $11.7 million to $31.3 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $19.6 million for the
year ended September 30, 2006. The average balance of interesi-bearing deposits increased $160.4 million during fiscal 2007 to $713.1 million
at September 30, 2007. The average cost of deposits increased to 4.39% in fiscal 2007 from 3.55% in 2006 primarily as the result of rising market
interest rates. The Bank realized strong, well-balanced growth in money market, checking account and certificate of deposit products from
both commercial and retail depositors. See Business Strategy and Products. Brokered deposits increased $71.8 million during the year from
$118.5 million at September 30, 2006 to $190.4 million at September 30, 2007. The deposit growth was used primarily to support loan growth.

Interest expense on FHLB borrowings increased $978,000 to $8.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $7.8 million for
the year ended September 30, 2006 almost entirely as the result of the market-driven increase in the average cost to 5.20% during 2007 from
4,63% during 2006, The Company typically relies on wholesale funds for inecremental liquidity due to the Bank's relatively high loan-to-deposit
ratio of 115.6%.

Allowance For Loan Losses and Provision For Losses on Loans

The allowance for loan losses was $10.4 million at September 30, 2007, or 1.02% of total loans and 99.44% of non-performing loans, compared
to $7.8 million at September 30, 2006, or 0.92% of total loans and 115.89% of non-performing loans. The increased allowance was generally
attributable to growth in the Company’s commercial loan portfolic and an increase in non-performing loans. See Note | to the Conselidated
Financial Statements for a description of management’s methodology and Note 6 for a summary of activity in the allowance for loan losses.




The provision for loan losses for the year ended September 30, 2007 was $3.9 million corupared to $1.5 million for the same period a year ago.
The significant increase in the provision for loan losses was due to significant growth in the loan portfolio, especially in commercial loans
which carry a higher risk of default, and also to increased charge-offs and an increase in the level of non-performing loans.

Net charge-offs for the year ended September 30, 2007 totaled $1.3 million, or 0.13% of average loans, compared to $772,000, or 0.06% of average
loans, for the same period a year ago. Net charge-offs in 2007 included $714,000 in charge-offs on single-family residential mortgage loans and
$279,000 in charge-offs on home equity loans. Management adheres to specific loan underwriting guidelines focusing primarily on residential
and commercial real estate and home equity loans secured by one- to four-family and commercial properties and, as the result, while
charge-offs in 2007 have increased significantly, the Company’s five-year average annual charge-off experience has been low, totaling only
$565,000 or 0.06% of average loans. The Company was historically a lender of only one- to four-family conforming residential loans. Today, the
Company has expanded its loan portfolio to include higher-risk home equity, commercial and construction loans. Because the Company's loan
portfolio is typically collateralized by real estate, losses occur more frequently when property values are declining and borrowers are losing
equity in the underlying collateral. Recent declines in residential real estate values in the Company’s market areas, as well as nationally,
contributed to the increased charge-offs during 2007.

Management believes that the amount maintained in the allowance for loan losses will be adequate to absorb probable losses inherent in the
loan portfolio. Although management believes that it uses the best information available to make such determinations, future adjusiments to
the allowance for loan losses may be necessary and results of operations could be significantly and adversely affected if circumstances
differ substantially from the assumptions used in making the determinations. While management believes it has established the allowance
for lean losses in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles, there can be no assurance that the Bank’s regulators, in
reviewing the Bank’s loan portfolio, will not request the Bank to significantly increase its allowance for loan losses. In addition, becanse
future events affecting borrowers and collateral cannot be predicted with certainty, there can be no assurance that the existing allowance
for loan losses is adequate or that a substantial increase will not be necessary should the quality of any loans deteriorate as a result of the
factors discussed above. Any material increase in the allowance for loan losses will adversely affect the Company’s financial condition and
results of operations.

Non-Performing Assets
Non-performing assets at September 30, 2007 and September 30, 2006 are summarized as follows:

SEPTEMBER 30, SEPTEMBER 30,
2007 2006

Dotlars in thousands

Non-accrual foans:

Residential real estate § 082 S 794
Commercial 3708 -
Home equity 554 19
Other 105 i
Total nan-oecrual loans 5449 240
Accrving loans past due 90 days or more:
Residantial real estate 2564 3,984
Commerdial 44 125
Home equity 1,064 1,456
Other 150 21
Totel occruing logns post due 90 days or more 3822 5,586
Restructured loons 209 220
Totol non-pesfornying louns 10,480 6,746
Real estote acquired in settlement of loans 3,090 2,764
{ther non-performing ossets 43 43
Total non-performing assets § 13613 S 9553
Ratio of nan-performing loans to fotal loons 1.03% 0.79%
Ratio of non-performing assets fo total ossefs 1.20% 0.99%
Ratio of cllowance for loan losses to non-performing loans 99.44% 115.89%
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Total non-performing assets increased from $9.6 million at September 30, 2006 to $13.6 million at September 30, 2007, Non-accrual loans
increased from $840,000 to $6.4 million during the year, primarily as the result of increases in non-acerual residential real estate and
commercial loans. Non-accrual residential real estate loans at September 30, 2007 totaled $2.1 million, During the year, management
determined that a number of past due loans previously classified as accruing should be reclassified as non-accrual based on recent changes
in real estate market conditions that could affect the Company’s ability to collect the amounts due on these loans, Non-accrual commercial
loans at September 30, 2007 consisted of five loans secured by commercial real estate totaling $3.7 million at September 30, 2007, including
a $2.6 million loan secured by an office building in St. Louis County, Missouri. Management performed a detailed review of the loan during
the quarter ended June 30, 2007 and believes the loan is adequately collateralized.

Accruing loans greater than 80 days past due decreased from $5.6 millicn at September 30, 2006 to $3.8 million at September 30, 2007, primarily
as the result of a $1.8 million decrease in loans secured by residential real estate and home equity loans. Loans are placed on non-accrual
status when, in the opinion of management, there is reasonable doubt as to the collectibility of interest or principal. Management considers
many factors before placing a loan on non-accrual, inctuding the overall financial condition of the borrower, the progress of management's
collection efforts and the value of the underlying collateral.

Real estate acquired in settlement of loans totaled $3.1 million at September 30, 2007 and included 23 one- to four-family residential
properties, Management performed detailed reviews of these properties and believes they are properly valued at September 30, 2007. Real
estate foreclosure expense and losses, net increased $254,000 to $482,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $228,000 for the
year ended September 30, 2006. The increase was the result of increased foreclosure activity combined with softening real estate market
values during fiscal 2007,

In addition to the nonperforming assets disclosed above, management was closely monitoring five loans secured by commercial real estate
totaling $1.3 million at September 30, 2007 that were considered potential problems because of the borrowers’ weakening credit conditions.
These loans were past due less than 80 days and were still aceruing interest.

Non-Interest Income

Total non-interest income decreased $738,000 to $12.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $13.5 million for the year
ended September 30, 2006, In February 2006, the Bank seld its Kansas City banking location, resulting in a $2.5 million gain. Excluding this
gain, non-interest income increased $1.7 million, primarily as the result of increases in appraisal division revenues and retail banking fees.
See Business Strategy and Products for a discussion of retail banking fees.

Appraisal revenues increased $835,000 from $186,000 in fiscal 2006 to $1.0 million in fiscal 2007, The Company established an appraisal
division in July 2006 to cross-sell appraisal services to its mortgage loan customers. The increased revenues during 2007 reflect a fuil year
of operations and an increase in the nuraber of staff appraisers hired in late fiscal 2006.

Title policy revennes totaled $844,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $742,000 in fiseal 2006. The title division,
which began operations in June 2004, was established to capture sales opportunities from the mortgage and commereial divisions’ lending
activities. The title division's primary activities include researching and issuing title policies on mortgage and commercial loans. The
increase in revenues during 2007 was the result of the increase in loan activity.

Investment broker revenues totaled $663,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $598,000 in fiscal 2006. The investment
division's activities consist primarily of brokering bonds to other community banks, municipalities and high net worth individuals. The
volatile interest rate market has greatly impacted the division’s ability to sell bonds.

Insurance commissions decreased to $38,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $216,000 for the year ended September 30,
2006. Insurance commissions stem primarily from revenue received for brokering annuity sales for insurance companies. Since these
products often compete directly with the Company’s deposit products, these activities were significantly scaled back during fiscal 2007.

Bank-owned life insurance income increased $169,000 to $1.0 mitlion for the year ended September 30, 2007 from $847,000 for the year
ended September 30, 2006, primarily as the result of a full year of income earned in 2007 on $6.5 million of additional policies purchased
during February and March of 2006.

Other income increased $106,000 to $697,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 from $591,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006. The
increase resulted primarily from increased fee income from checks drawn on our correspondent bank's checking account, receipt of a litigation
settlement totaling $53,000, net of expenses, and increased rental income collected from tenants in one of the Banlds office buildings.




Non-Interest Expense

Total non-interest expense increased $2.8 million, or 13.2%, to $24.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $21.6
million fer the year ended September 30, 2006, The ratio of non-interest expense to average assets decreased to 2.38% for fiscal 2007
compared to 2.48¥ for fiscal 2006 primarily as the result of cost-effective growth in average assets,

Salaries and employee benefits expense increased $1.9 million, or 18.5%, to $12.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 from $10.4
million for the year ended September 30, 2006 as the result of additional employees hired to stalf the new bank locations and to support
increased loan activity. The number of full-time equivalent employees increased from 361 at September 30, 2006 to 421 at September 30, 2007,

Occopancy and equipment expense increased $677,000 to $5.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 from $5.1 million for the year
ended September 30, 2006. The increase in expense was due primarily to the addition of the Richmond Heights location which opened in
January 2007.

Advertising expense increased $300,000 to $1.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $1.1 million for the year ended
September 30, 2006. The increase resulted from higher television and newspaper advertising during 2007 as we increased our marketing
efforts related to the new bank locations and new products,

Gain on derivative instruments increased $781,000 during the year to $586,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to a loss
of $184,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006. During the first quarter of fiscal year 2006, changes in the estimated fair values of these
derivatives were recognized as charges or credits to earnings, as appropriate, during the periods in which the changes occurred. Effective
January 1, 2006, the Company began using long-haul, fair-value, hedge accounting. The increased gain in 2007 was the result of a shorter
duration on the derivative instruments at September 30, 2007 compared to September 30, 2006.

Data processing termination expense totaled $220,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 due to the write-off of capitalized expenses
related to the termination of a contract to convert the Company's core data processing system. There was no such expense in the prior fiscal year.

Charitable contributions decreased $250,000 during the year to $123,000 for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $373,000 for
the year ended September 30, 2006 due primarily to the non-recurrence of a $250,000 charitable contribution to a St. Louis community-based
not-for-profit organization in February 2006.

Other non-interest expense increased $347,000, or 18%, to $2.3 million for the year ended September 30, 2007 compared to $1.9 million for the
year ended September 30, 2006. The increase was primarily due to a $156,000 increase in telephone expense and a $106,000 increase in expense
from the arortization of the core deposit premium. Telephone expense increased as the result of new systems required to support the new
bank locations. The core deposit premium relates to the deposits acquired in connection with the acquisition of Central West End Bank in
March 2006, Fiscal 2007 includes a full year of amortization expense while fiscal 2006 included only the six months following the acquisition.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes decreased from $5.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 to $4.5 million for the year ended
September 30, 2007, The effective tax rate was 33.4% in 2007 compared to 35.5% in 2006. The lower effective tax rate in 2007 was primarily
the result of an increase in BOLI income, which is non-taxable.

Financial Condition
Cash and cash equivalents increased $1.6 miilion to $23.7 million at September 30, 2007 from $22.1 million at September 30, 2006. Cash

balances included overnight investments in federal funds of $3.2 million at September 30, 2007 compared to $3.0 million at September 30, 2006.

These funds are generally used to fund the Gompany's daily liquidity needs. The primary sources of cash are increases in depesits and
borrowings from the FHLB.

Debt securities held to matnrity decreased $6.9 million during the year to $6.0 million at September 30, 2007 from $12.9 million at
September 30, 2006 while debt securities available for sale increased $7.0 million during fiscal 2007. Debt securities are generally held
to provide sufficient collateral for certain large deposit relationships. During 2007, maturing debt securities held to maturity were replaced
with debt securities held for sale.

Federal Home Loan Bank (of Des Moines) stock decreased approximately $1.2 million to $8.3 million at September 30, 2007 from $9.6
million at September 30, 20086, in response to the decrease in borrowings. The Bank is generally required to hold stock equal to 5% of its total
FHLB borrowings.
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Loans held for sale declined $1.% million to $58.5 million at September 30, 2007 from $60.5 million at September 30, 2006. These balances
represent loans closed in the name of the Bank, which are committed in advance of closing to be sold to investors. Since these loans are
pre-sold, primarily at a pre-determined price on a best-efforts basis, they are not subject to changes in value as a result of changes in market
interest rates. We typically receive proceeds from the sale of these loans to investors within 30 days of loan closing and benefit from interest
income while awaliting sales delivery.

Premises and equipment increased $2.2 million to $20.4 million at September 30, 2007 from $18.2 million at September 30, 2006 mainly due
to the expenditures for the new bank locations.

Bank-owned life insurance increased $1.0 million to $25.0 million at September 30, 2007 from $24.0 million at September 30, 2006. The
increase was attributable to appreciation of the cash surrender values of existing policies. Increases in cash surrender values are treated
as other income and are tax-exempt. If the cash surrender values of the policies are liquidated, the gains would retroactively be taxed.

Other assets increased $3.0 miilion to $6.4 million at September 30, 2007 from $3.4 million at September 30, 2006 mainly due to a $2 million
investment in the St. Louis Equity Fund during fiscal 2007 and a $990,000 increase in accounts receivable from another financial institution
which settled on the following day.

Federal Home Loan Bank (of Des Moines) advances decreased $14.4 million to $1584 million at September 30, 2007 compared to $172.8
million at September 30, 2006. The decrease in borrowings was due to the strong growth in deposits of $175.8 million, which primarily funded
the growth in loans of $164.6 million.

Due to other banks decreased $4.6 million to $17.5 million at September 30, 2007 from $22.1 million at September 30, 2006. Due to other
banks represents unremitted payments for bank and cashier checks issued by the Bank. The decrease represents a decrease in check activity
on the final day of the fiscal year end. In the normal course of business, settlement for amounts due te other banks is made on the following
business day.

Total stockholders’ equity increased $5.0 million to $80.8 million at September 30, 2007 from $75.8 million at September 30, 2006, The
increase was due primarily to growth in retained earnings driven by net income of $9.0 million, partially offset by regular cash dividends
paid of $3.5 million, the repurchase of 97,337 shares of the Company’s commeon stock at a total cost of $1.4 million and the purchase of 88,188
shares of the Company's common stock to fund the equity trust plan at a cost of $1.2 million.

COMPARISON OF OPERATING RESULTS FROM 2006 AND 2005

Overview

Net income for the year ended September 30, 2006 increased 32% to $9.8 million, or $1.01 per diluted share, compared to $7.5 million, or $0.85
per diluted share, for the year ended September 30, 2005. In February 2006, the Company benefited from a $2.6 million gain on the sale of

a branch location, resulting in an after-tax gain of approximately $1.6 million, or $0.16 per diluted share. Diluted earnings per share for the
year ended September 30, 2006 were reduced due to a 1.2 million increase in the number of shares outstanding resulting from stock issued

in a secondary public offering in February 2006 and 210,732 shares issued to acquire CWE Bancorp, Inc. on March 31, 2006. Return on average
assets and return on average equity were 1.14% and 14.08%, respectively, during 2006 compared to 1.06% and 16.37%, respectively, during 2005.

The Company completed the purchase of CWE Bancorp, Inc, and its wholly-owned subsidiary, Central West End Bank (*CWE™), on March 31, 2006.
The aggregate purchase price was $7.3 million, including $3.6 million of cash and 210,732 shares of the Company's common stock. The purchase
added two full-service banking locations in the Central West End neighborhood of 8t. Louis with deposits totaling $41.4 millien and total

assets of $50.3 million. The Company's total assets at September 30, 2006 were $962.5 million compared to $788.9 million at September 30, 2005.

Net Interest Income

Net interest income increased $3.8 million to $24.8 million in fiscal 2006 compared to $21.1 million in fiscal 2005 due to an increase in net
interest-earning assets partially offset by a decline in the net interest margin. The average balance of interest-earning assets increased
$133.3 million to $795.5 million during fiscal year 2006, compared to $662.2 million for fiscal year 2005 due primarily to loan growth. The
net interest margin declined 6 basis points to 3.12% in fiscal 2006 from 3.18% in fiscal 2005, resulting primarily from rising market interest
rates which increased the cost of deposits at a faster rate than the rise in the yield on loans. During the year ended September 30, 2006, the
average cost of deposits increased 124 basis points to 3.66% compared to a 108 basis peint increase in the yield on loans to 6.93%. The net
interest margin was also negatively impacted during 2006 by the narrowing spreads on loans held for sale. The average yield on such loans
increased 72 basis peints for the year to 6.18% in fiscal 2006 compared to 546% in fiscal 2005. Loans held for sale are typically funded by




borrowings from the FHLB, the cost of which increased sequentially in conjunetion with the federal funds rate increases from 3.32% in fiscal
2005 to 4.63% in fiscal 2006.

Interest income increased $16.1 million to $53.8 million for fiscal 2006 compared to $37.8 million for fiscal 2005. Interest income increased
primarily due to a rise in the average balance of loans receivable, which increased $131.9 million to §716.0 million for fiscal 2006, combined
with an increase in the average yield on loans to 6.93% in fiscal 2006 from 5.85% in fiscal 2005 due to higher market interest rates. Loans
receivable grew $152.0 million, or 24.0%, during fiscal 2006 to $785.2 million at September 30, 2006. Commercial lending fueled 56% of the
growth in the retained loan portfolio during the year ended September 30, 2006, with the remaining growth coming from residential, home
equity and censurmer loans.

Excluding loans receivable, the average balance of other interest earning assets increased $1.4 million for fiscal 2006 and had a minimal
impact on changes in net interest income.

Interest expense increased $12.3 miltion to $29.0 mitlion for fiscal 2006 compared to $16.7 million for fiscal 2005 due to changes in both the
cost and average balance of interest-bearing liabilities. The average cost of interest-bearing liabilities increased from 2.67% for fiscal year 2005
to 3.90% for the fiscal year 2006 as market interest rates increased in response to rising federal funds rates and increased market competition.

For the year ended September 30, 2008, total deposits increased $159.4 million to $655.6 million, including $41.4 millicn in deposits acquired
through the purchase of Central West End Bank. The average cost of deposits increased to 3.55% in fiscal 2006 from 2.31% in 2005 primarily
as the result of rising market interest rates. In addition to the deposits acquired in the Central West End Bank purchase, the Bank saw
strong, well-balanced growth in money market, checking account and certificate of deposit products from both commereial and retail
depositors. At September 30, 2006, the weighted average cost of interest-bearing checking accounts was 1.66% and totaled $53.4 million.
Brokered deposits declined $356,000 during the year from $118.9 million at September 30, 2005 to $118.5 million at September 30, 2006.

The deposit growth was used primarily to support loan growth.

Interest expense on FHLB borrowings increased $2.4 million to $7.8 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $5.4 million
for the year ended September 30, 2005 almost entirely as the result of the market-driven increase in the average cost to 4.63% during 2006
from 3.32% during 2005.

Allowance For Loan Losses and Provision For Losses on Loans

The balance of the allowance for loan losses increased $1.0 million to $7.8 million at September 30, 2006 from $6.8 million at Septerber 30,
2005, due primarily to growth in the retained loan portfolio, which increased from $633.2 million at September 30, 2005 to $785.2 million
at September 30, 2006, The allowance as a percentage of non-performing loans changed from 112.07% at September 30, 2005 to 115.89% at
September 30, 2006,

The provision for loan losses totaled $1.5 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $1.6 million for the year ended September 30,

2005. The change in the provision for loan losses was affected by increased charge-offs and non-performing assets during the year and a shift
in the risk profile of the loan portfolio. For the year ended September 30, 2006, the Bank’s charge-offs totaled 9 basis points of the average
balance of loans, or $782,000, compared to 6 basis points of average loans, or $417,000, during the year ended September 30, 2005. The increase
in charge-offs was primarily due to the sale of $6.6 million of non-performing loans during 2006, resulting in charge-offs of $378,000.

The risk profile of the Bank’s loan portfolio alse shifted during the year. The balance of home equity lines of credit increased from $195.6
millien at September 30, 2005 to $207.2 million at September 30, 2006, representing 30% of loans receivable at Sepiember 30, 2006 compared
to 26% at September 30, 2005, However, within the home equity loan portfolio, the balance of high loan-to-value home equity loans declined
from $112.5 million at September 30, 2005 to $65.1 million at September 30, 2006, which resulted in management assigning reduced risk
ratings on the remaining home equity loan portfolio and, therefore, a lower provision for losses during 2006. The decline in this higher-risk
product was market-driven by consumers seeking lower interest rates on their prime-adjusting home equity loans as market interest rates
increased. In fiscal 2006, we saw a general migration to fixed-rate, amortizing loan produets and fewer cash-out refinancings using lines of
credit. Other changes in the loan portfolio included an increase in the balance of commercial real estate and other commercial loans frem
$140.6 million at September 30, 2005 to $219.9 million at September 30, 2006, representing 28% of gross loans receivable at September 30, 2006
compared to 22% at September 30, 2005. In addition, the balance of permanent one-to-four family residential loans increased from $255.7
million at September 30, 2005 to $314.7 million at September 30, 2006, representing 39% of gross loans receivable at September 30, 2006
compared to 40% at September 30, 2005.

\
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Non-Perferming Assets and Delinquencies

Total non-performing assets increased $3.1 million from $6.8 million at September 30, 2005 to $9.9 million at September 30, 2006, primarily

due to a $2.0 million rise in real estate acquired in settlement of loans. Real estate acquired in settlement of ioans increased from $764,000
at September 30, 2005 to $2.8 million at September 30, 2006. The increase was caused by the foreclosure on a $1.2 million loan secured by

a commercial building, combined with several residential foreclosures. Total non-performing loans increased $1.1 million from $6.0 million

at September 30, 2005 to $7.1 million at September 30, 2006 primarily as the result of an increase in non-performing home equity loans from
$618,000 at September 30, 2005 to $1.6 million at September 30, 2006. The increase in non-performing home equity loans occurred primarily

in the December 2005 and March 2006 quarters following changes in barkruptcy laws and rising market interest rates.

Non-Interest Income

Total non-interest income increased $2.6 million to $13.5 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $10.9 miltion for the
year ended September 30, 2005. [n February 2006, the Bank sold its Kansas City banking location, resulting in a $2.56 million gain. Excluding
this gain, non-interest income increased $169,000, primarily as the result of an $870,000, or 15%, decrease in mortgage revenues caused by lower
gross margins on sales of mortgage loans during the year. The decline in the gross margin was the result of the overall decline in industry
morigage production, which created a highly competitive lending environment and resulted in lower fees and gross sales margins throughout
the industry. Retail banking fees increased 23% to $3.0 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $2.5 million in 2005 as the
result of additional banking locations and a change in our overdraft policy, which began allowing point-of-purchase overdraft protection.

Title Division Results. Our title division, which began operations in June 2004, was established to capture sales opportunities from the
mertgage and commercial divisions' lending activities. The title division's primary activities include researching and issuing title policies on
mortgage and commercial loans. For the year ended September 30, 2006, the division’s revenues totaled $742,000 compared to $756,000 in 2005.

Investment Division Results. The investment diviston began operations in the first quarter of fiscal year 2005. For the year ended
September 30, 2006, the division's revenues totaled $598,000 compared to $668,000 in 2005. The flattening of the yield curve and the consistent
rise in interest rates greatly impacted the division's ability to sell bonds. Since July 2006, which was the inflection point in the rise of short-
term interest rates, the division experienced increased sales activity resulting in small profits during August and September of 2006,

Appraisal Divisien Results. In July of 2006, the Bank hired three residential appraisers from the St. Louis community to help increase
fee income by cross-selling appraisal services to the Bank’s mortgage loan customers. In the first quarter of operations, the division had
revenues of $186,000, which were partially offset by compensation and other expenses of $121,000.

Insurance commissions increased slightly to $216,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $207,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2005. [nsurance commissions stem primarily from revenue received for brokering annuity sales for insurance companies.

Bank-owned life insurance income increased $250,000 to $847,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $596,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2005 due to additional policy purchases during fiscal year 2006.

Other income increased $140,000 to $591,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $451,000 for the year ended September 30, 2005,
Other income consists primarily of fee income from correspondent banks, which rose due te increased crediting rates resulting from changes
in the interest rate environment.

Non-Interest Expense

Salaries and employee benefits expense increased $1.2 million to $10.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $9.2 million for
the year ended September 30, 2005 due to the addition of commercial staff and employees at the new branch locations. Compensation paid to
salaried mortgage staff declined during the year as the number of employees fell 10% from 106 at September 30, 2005 to 95 at September 30,
2006. The increase in compensation expense was partially offset by an increase in direct compensation expense that was deferred on loans
originated. The increased deferral resulted from the growth in mortgage and commercial loan originations during the year.

Occupancy and equipment expense increased $903,000 to $6.1 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 from $4.2 million for the year
ended September 30, 2005. The increase in expense was due primarily to the addition of two facilities acquired in the purchase of Ceniral
West End Bank in March 2006, a full year of costs incurred at the Chesterfield bank location which opened late in fiscal 2005, and
renovations to the Creve Coeur bank location and the Pulaski Financial building.




Advertising expense increased $279,000 during the year to $1.1 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $845,000 for the
year ended September 30, 2005. The increase resulted from higher television and newspaper advertisement during the year as the Company
increased marketing efforts related to the Central West End Bank locations and the successful “Big Bertha Bundle” money market campaign.

Professional services expense increased $227,000 during the year to $1.2 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $1.0
million for the year ended September 30, 2005 due to increased expenses associated with the development, implementation and testing of
procedures necessary to comply with the requirements of the Sarbanes Oxley Act and legal and professional fees incurred in connection
with the resolution of the issues surrounding the accounting for derivative financial instruments.

Postage, document delivery and office supplies increased $255,000 to $989,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to
$734,000 for the year ended September 30, 2005 due to overall increased volume of loan and deposit business and the two banking locations
acquired in the Central West End Bank purchase.

Loss on derivative instruments decreased $126,000 during the year to $194,000 at September 30, 2006 from $320,000 for the year ended
September 30, 2005, During fiseal year 2005 and the first three months of fiscal year 2006, changes in the estimated fair values of these
derivatives were recognized as charges er credits to earnings, as appropriate, during the periods in which the changes occurred. Effective
January 1, 2006, the Company began using long-haul, fair-value, hedge accounting.

Real estate foreclosure expense and losses, net increased $206,000 during the year to $228,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006
compared to $22,000 for the year ended September 30, 2005 due to increased foreclosure activity, which includes a commercial building and
several residential properties.

Charitable contributions increased $259,000 during the year to $373,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006 compared to $114,000 for the
year ended September 30, 2005 due primarily to a $250,000 charitable contribution to a St. Louis community-based not-for-profit organization.

Income Taxes

The provision for income taxes increased from $4.4 million for the year ended September 30, 2005 to $6.4 million for the year ended
September 30, 2006. The effective tax rate was 35.5% in 2006 corpared to 37.1% in 2005. The lower effective tax rate in 2006 was the result of
an increase in BOLI income, which is non-taxable, and a decrease in compensation expense associated with the ESOP, which is non-deductible.

MARKET RISK ANALYSIS

Market risk is the risk of loss arising from adverse changes in the fair values of financial instruments or other assets caused by changes

in interest rates, currency exchange rates, or equity prices. Interest rate risk is our primary market risk and results from timing differences
in the repricing of assets and liabilities, changes in relationships between rate indices, and the potential exercise of explicit or embedded
options, The Company uses several measurement tools provided by a national asset liability management consultant to help manage these
risks. Management provides key assumptions to the consultant, which are used as inputs into the measurement tools. Following is a summary
of two different tools management uses on a quarterly basis to monitor and manage interest rate risk. These reports are prepared using the
Company's financial data from the month prior to each quarter end; therefore, certain changes may have occurred since August 31, 2007.
However, management believes any such changes are immaterial based on a review of changes in the composition of the Company’s financial
statements and changes in market interest rates from August 31, 2007 to September 30, 2007.

Earnings Simulation Modeling. Net income is affected by changes in the level of interest rates, the shape of the yield curve and the
general market pressures affecting current market interest rates at the time of simulation. Many interest rate indices do not move uniformly,
creating certain disunities between them, For example, the spread between a thirty-day, prime-based asset and a thirty-day, FHLB advance
may not be uniform over time. The earnings simulation model projects changes in net interest income caused by the effect of changes

in interest rates on interest-earning assets and interest-bearing liabilities. Simulation results are measured as a percentage change in

net interest income compared to the static-rate or “base case” scenario. The model considers increases and declines in asset and liability
volumes using prepayment assumptions as well as rate changes. Rate changes are modeled gradually over a 12-month period, referred to as

a “rate ramp." The model projects only changes in interest income and expense and dees not project changes in non-interest income, non-
interest expense, provision for loan losses or the impact of changing tax rates. At August 31, 2007, net interest income simulation showed a
negative 200 basis point change from the base case in a 200 basis point ramped rising rate environment and a positive 180 basis point change
from the base case in a 200 basis point ramped declining rate environment. The projected decrease in net interest income is within the Asset
Liability Committee’s guidelines in a 200 basis point increasing or decreasing interest rale environment. However, management continually

monitors signs of elevated risks and takes certain actions to limit these risks.
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The following table summarizes the results of the Company’s income simulation mode] as of August 31, 2007 and 2006.

Chonge in Net Interest Income

2007 2006
Change in Market Interest Rates Yeor 1 Yeur 2 Year | Year 2
200 basis point ramped incrense -1.0% -6.2% -0.5% -7.0%
Base case - no change - -1.6% - -1.9%
200 bosis point ramped decrense 1.8% 0.9% 0.3% 0.9%

Net Portfolio Value Analysis. Net portfolio value ("NPV”) represents the market value of portfolio equity and is equal to the market

value of assets minus the market value of liabilities, with adjustments made for off-balance sheet items, This analysis assesses the risk

of loss in market-risk sensitive instruments in the event of a sudden and sustained 100 to 200 basis point increase or decrease in market
interest rates with no effect given to any actions management might take to counter the effect of that interest rate movement. The following
is a summary of the results compiled by our outside consultant using data and assumptions we provided as of August 31, 2007 and 2006.
Certain changes may have occurred since August 31, 2007, However, management believes any such changes are immaterial based on

a review of changes in the composition of the Company’s financial statements and changes in market interest rates from August 31, 2007

to September 30, 2007.

Estimated Change in NPY

2007 2006
Change in Market Inferest Rates ‘(\runﬁ]ﬁ]sn)r Percent ?3153?)1 Percent
200 basis poin! increase {56,451 -6.3% (54,630) 5.7%
100 basis point intrease ($2,325) -0.3% (S1,568) -1.9%
Base ¢ase - no thange 50 - S0 -
100 basis peint decrease §785 0.8% {51,044} -1.3%
200 basis point decreose {5560) 0.6% {55,482) -4.7%

The preceding table indicates that, at August 31, 2007, in the event of a 200 basis point increase in prevailing market interest rates, NPV
would be expected to decline by $6.5 million, or 6.3% of the base case scenario value of $101.7 million, In the event of a decrease in prevailing
market rates of 200 basis points, NPV would be expected to decline by $560,000 or .6% of the base case scenario value, The projected
decrease in NPV is within the Asset Liability Committee's guidelines in a 200 basis point increasing or decreasing interest rate environment.
However, management continually monitors signs of elevated risks and takes certain actions to limit these risks.
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LIQUIDITY RISK

Liquidity risk arises from the possibility that we may not be able to satisfy current or future financial commitments, or may become

unduly reliant on alternative funding sources. The objective of liquidity risk management is to ensure that the cash flow requirements

of our depositors and borrowers, as well as our operating cash needs, are met. The Asset/Liability Management Committee meets regularly
to consider the operating needs of the organization. Projected cash flows are prepared for a rolling 180 day period, with significant shortfalls
in core deposit products examined and wholesale funding decisions made. Funds are available from a number of sources, including retail
deposits, Federal Home Loan Bank advances, brokered deposits, other borrowings and loan sales.

We maintain adequate levels of liquidity to ensure the availability of funds to satisfy loan commitments and deposit withdrawals. At
September 30, 2007, we had outstanding firm commitments to originate loans of $144.7 million, to sell loans on a best-efforts basis of $129.4
million, to sell mortgage-backed securities of $19.0 million and to fulfill commitments under unused lines of eredit of $201.0 million. At
the same time, certificates of deposit scheduled to mature in one year or less totaled $360.2 million. Based upon historieal experience,
management believes the majority of maturing certificates of deposit will remain with the Bank.

We require funds beyond our ability to generate them internally and we have the ability to borrow funds from the FHLB equal to 35%

of our total assets, subject to collateral verification. Under a blanket agreement, we assign all investments in FHLB stock, all qualifying
residential first mortgage loans and all loans held for sale as collateral to secure the amounts horrowed. At September 30, 2007, we had $106.5
million available under the above-mentioned borrowing arrangement in addition to existing advances of §158.4 million. The Bank also had
approximately $148.8 million of additiona) available borrowing capacity under a line of credit with the Federal Reserve Bank. We had an
additional $20.0 million in unused liquidity through a line of credit with a correspondent bank. In addition, as long as the Bank maintains
a “well capitalized” position, the Bank can issue deposits through a nationally brokered market. Broker deposits offer the advantage of large
blocks of liguidity generally at a lower cost.

The Company is a large originator of residential mortgage loans (including home equity lines of credit), with more than 80% of these loans
sold to the secondary residential mortgage investment community. Consequently, the primary source and use of cash in operations is
to originate loans for sale, which used $1.3 billion in cash during the twelve months ended September 30, 2007 and provided proceeds of $1.3
billion from loan sales. The Gompany realized $3.6 million of gains on sale of loans during fiscal 2007.

The primary use of cash from investing activities is the origination of loans that are held in portfolio. During the twelve months ended
September 30, 2007, loan originations increased $13.5 million from $163.2 million for the year ended September 30, 2006 to $176.7 million for
the vear ended September 30, 2007. Other significant uses of cash from investing activities included $55.8 million for the purchase of debt
securities, $t1.6 million for the purchase of FHLB stock and $3.7 million for the purchase or improvement of premises and equipment. Sources
of cash from investing activities included proceeds from the sale of debt securities available for sale totaling $5.9 million, proceeds from
maturities of debt securities of $51.0 million, proceeds from FHLB stock redemptions of $12.9 millien and proceeds from sale of real estate
acquired in settlement of loans of $4.5 million.

Supporting the growth in the loan portfolio, the Company’s primary source of funds from financing activities included a $179.9 million
increase in deposits partially offset by net repayments of FHLB advances totaling $14.4 million, a net decrease in due to other banks of $4.6
million, and dividends paid on common stock of $3.5 million.

DERIVATIVES, CONTRACTUAL OBLIGATIONS AND OFF-BALANCE SHEET ARRANGEMENTS

The Company has various financial obligations, including obligations that may require future cash payments. The table below presents,

as of September 30, 2007, significant fixed and determinable contractual obligations to third parties by payment due date. Further discussion
of each obligation is included in the Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements.

FAYMENTS DUE BY PERIOD
Total Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years 3-5 Years More than 5 Years
Dollars in thousands
Time deposits S 517,809 § 340,188 S 108324 S 49297 S -
Advonces from FHLB 158,400 117,300 37,100 - 4,000
Note payable 2,980 2,980 - - -
Subordinated debentures 19,589 - - - 19,589
Operating lease obligetions 1,504 435 435 22 412
Total § 700,282 S 480,903 S 145,859 S 49,519 S 24,001




In the normal course of operations, we engage in a variety of financial transactions that, in accordance with U. S. generally accepted
accounting principles, are not recorded in our financial statements. These transactions involve, to varying degrees, elements of credit,
interest rate and liquidity risk, Such transactions are used for general corporate purposes or to manage customers’ requests for funding.
Corporate purpose transactions are used to help manage credit, interest rate, and liquidity risk or to optimize capital. Customer transactions
are used to manage customers' requests for funding. The Company entered into interest rate swap agreements during November 2004, which
were designed to convert the fixed rates paid on certain brokered certificates of deposits into variable, LIBOR-based rates. See Note 19 of the
Consolidated Financial Statements for further discussion.

STOCK PERFORMANCE GRAPH TOTAL RETURN PERFORMANCE

The adjacent graph compares the cumulative total
stockholder return on the Company’s common stock with 350
the cumulative total return en the Nasdaq Index (U.S. 300 ot
Companies) and with the SNL Midwest Thrift Index. The
total return assumes reinvestment of all dividends. The

graph assumes $100 was invested at the close of business

on September 30, 2002, 20 /——A
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CAPITAL RESOURCES
The Company is not subject to any separate capital 100+ ' t 4 4 ¢
requirements from those of the Bank. The Bank is 02 03 04 05 06 07
required to maintain specific minimum amounts A

1 September 30
of capital pursuant to Office of Thrift Supervision Sep !
regulations. These minimum capital standards generally | =~ Puloski Finoncial Corp. =<~ NASDAQ Composite == SNL Midwest Thrift Index |
require the maintenance of regulatory capital sufficient
to meet each of three tests, hereinafter described as the At September 30,
tangible capital requirement, the core capital requirement INDEX 2002 2003 2004 2005 2008 2007
and risk-based capital requirement. The tangible capital Poosfiooncol op.~~~ STO0.00 16552 S22547  S31050 29536 $235.79
requirement provides for minimum tangible capital NASDAG Composite 10000 15246 14184 18358 19269 230.49
(deﬂned as stockholders' equity less all intangible BSSEL'S) SNL Midwast Theift index 100.00 142.25 161.05 167.83 18370 18297
equal to 1.6% of adjusted total assets. The core capital Source: SNL Financial LC, Charlottesille, YA

requirement provides for minimum core capital (tangible

capital plus certain forms of supervisory goodwill and

other qualifying intangible assets) equal to 3.0% of adjusted assets. The risk-based capital requirement provides for the maintenance of

core capital plus a portion of unallocated loss allowances equal to 8.0% of risk-weighted assets. In computing risk-weighted assets, the Bank
multiplies the value of each asset on its balance sheet by a defined risk-weighting factor defined by federal regulations {e.g., one- to four-family
conventional residential loans carry a risk-weighted factor of 50%). See note 15 to the consolidated financial statements for a summary of the
Bank's regulatory capital amounts and ratios at September 30, 2007 and 2006.

EFFECT QF INFLATION AND CHANGING PRICES

The consolidated financial statements and related financial data presented herein have been prepared in accordance with 1S, generally
accepted accounting principles, which require the measurement of financial position and operating results in terms of historical dollars,
without considering the change in the relative purchasing power of money over time due to inflation. The impact of inflation is reflected in the
increased cost of our operations. Unlike most industrial companies, virtually all the assets and liabilities of a financial institution are menetary
in nature. As a result, interest rates generally have a more significant impact on a financial institution's performance than do general levels
of inflation. Interest rates do not necessarily move in the same direction or to the same extent as the prices of goods and services.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB"} issued Statement No. 164, “Accounting Changes and Error Corrections”
(“SFAS No. 1547), a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” and FASB Statement No. 3, “Reporting Accounting Changes
in Interim Financial Statements.” SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application for voluntary changes in accounting principles unless

it is impracticable to do so. SFAS No. 154 was effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. The adoption of SFAS No.154 did not have
a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 155, “Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments” (“SFAS No. 155™), which
amends FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This Statement permits fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instrument containing
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an embedded derivative that would otherwise require bifurcation, and broadens a Qualified Special Purpose Entity’s (*QSPE™) permitted
holdings to include passive derivative financial instruments that pertain to other derivative financial instruments. This statement was
effective for the Company fer all financial instruments acquired, issued or subjeet to a re-measurement event oceurring on or after
Ociober 1, 2006. The adoption of SFAS No. 155 did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement Ne. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets, an Amendment of FASB Statement No. 140,
Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 156™), which requires that all
separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair value, if practicable, and permits the entities

to elect either fair value measurement with changes in fair value reflected in earnings or the amortization and impairment requirements

of Statement 140 for subsequent measurement. The subsequent measurement of separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities
at fair value eliminates the necessity for entities that manage the risks inherent in servicing assets and servicing liabilities with derivatives
to qualify for hedge accounting treatment and eliminates the characterization of declines in fair value as impairments or direct write-
downs. Statement No. 156 was effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. The adoption of SFAS No. 156 did not have a material
effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 157, “Fair Value Measurements" (“SFAS No. 157), which defines fair value, establishes

a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting standards, and expands disclosures about fair value measurements.
SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those
fiscal years. Management has evaluated the requirements of SFAS No. 157 and believes it will not have a material effect on the Company’s
financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 158, “Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement Plans”
{“SFAS No. 158"), which requires balance sheet recognition of the funded status of pension and other postretirement benefits with the offset
to accurmulated other comprehensive income. Employers will recognize actuarial gains and losses, prior service cost, and any remaining
transition amounts when recognizing a plan's funded status. SFAS No. 158 is effective for fiscal years ending after December 15, 2006,

The adoption of SFAS No. 158 did not have a material effect on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities — Including

an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (“SFAS No. 158”). SFAS No. 159 provides companies with an option to report selected financial
assets and liabilities at estimated fair value. Most of the provisions of SFAS No. 159 are elective; however, the amendment to SFAS No. 115,
“Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” applies to all entities that own trading and available-for-sale securities.
The fair value option created by SFAS No. 159 permits an entity to measure eligible items at fair value as of specified election dates. The fair
value option (a) may generally be applied instrument by instrument, {b) is irrevocable unless a new election date oceurs, and {¢} must be
applied to the entire instrument and not to only a portion of the instrument. SFAS No. 159 is effective as of the beginning of an entity's first
fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the beginning of the previous fiscal year provided that the
entity makes that choice in the first 120 days of the fiscal year, has not yet issued financial statements for any interim peried of such year,
and also elects to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 157. Management is currently evaluating the requirements of SFAS No. 158 to determine
its impact on the Company's financial condition and results of operations.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes,” an interpretation of SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes” (“Interpretation No. 48”"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes in financial statements
and prescribes a recognition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position
taken or expected to be taken. It also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties, accounting in interim
periods, disclosure and transition. Interpretation No. 48 was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2006. Management
determined the adoption of [nterpretation No. 48 will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (*SAB No. 108"}, “Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Gurrent Year Financial Statements,” which addresses how the effects of prior year
uncorrected misstatements should be considered when quantifying misstatements in current year financial statements, SAB No. 108 requires
registrants to quantify misstatements using both the balance sheet and income-statement approaches and to evaluate whether either
approach results in quantifying an error that is material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. When the effect of initial
adoption is determined to be material, SAB No. 108 allows registrants to record that effect as a cumulative effect ad justment to beginning
retained earnings. The requirements are effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. The adoption of SAB No. 108 had no effect

on the Company's financial condition or results of operations.

.




In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit Aspects
of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements” was ratified. This EITF Issue addresses accounting for separate agreements which
split life insurance policy benefits between an employer and employee. The Issue requires the employer to recognize a liability for future
benefits payable to the employee under these agreements. The effects of applying this Issue must be recognized through either a change

in accounting principle through an adjustment to equity or through the retrospective application to all prior periods. For calendar year
companies, the Issue is effective beginning January 1, 2008, Early adoption is permitted as of January 1, 2007. Management has evaluated
the requirements of the Issue and believes it will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.
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MANAGEMENT’S REPORT on
Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Qur management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over
financial reporting. Our internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and of the preparation of our
consolidated financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted
accounting principles.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that

(1} pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of consolidated financial statements

in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures

of the company are being made only in accordance with autherizations of management and directors
of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection

of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material
effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or
detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are
subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that
the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal contro! over financial reporting as of
September 30, 2007, using the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework, issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (“COSO"). Based on
this assessment, management has concluded that, as of September 30, 2007, the Company's internal
control over financial reporting was effective based on those criteria.

Our independent registered public accountants, KPMG LLP, have audited and issued a report on our
internal control over financial reporting, which appears in this Annual Report.
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M KPMG LLP

Suite 900
10 South Broadway
St. Louis, MO 63102-1761

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
Pulaski Financial Corp.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Pulaski Financial Corp. and subsidiaries
{the Company) as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income, stockholders’ equity, and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period
ended September 30, 2007. We also have audited the Company’s internal control over financial reporting
as of September 30, 2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued
by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSQ). The Company’s
management is responsible for these consolidated financial statements, for maintaining effective internal
control over financial reporting, and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial
reporting, included in the accompanying Management’s Report on Internal Control over Financial
Reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and an
opinion on the Company’s internal control over financial reporting based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight
Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement and whether effective
internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. Our audits of the
consolidated financial statements included examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates
made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. Our audit of internal
control over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial
reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and
operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audits also included performing
such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audits provide
a reasonable basis for our opinion.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal
control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance
of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of the Company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the Company are being made only in accordance with
authorizations of management and directors of the Company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the Company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

KPMQ LLP, a U.S. limited liability partnership, is the LS,
member finm of KPMG Intarnaticnal, & Swiss cooperative,




Because of its inherent limitations, intenal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect
misstatements, Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk
that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance
with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Company as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the results of their
operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended September 30, 2007, in
conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Also in our opinion, the Company
maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of September 30,
2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of
Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission.

As discussed in note 1 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company adopted Statement of
Financial Accounting Standards No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, on October 1, 2005.

KPMa P

St. Louis, Missouri
December 13, 2007
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

September 30 2007 and 2006
ASSETS 2007 2006
Cosh ond omounts due from depository institutions S 20438008 5 19092487
Federgl funds sold and overnight deposits 3,236,735 3,030,511
Total cosh and cosh equivalents 23,674,743 22,123,258

Intetest-hearing time deposits in ather banks 99000 792,000
Equity securities ovailable for sale, at feir value 3964629 4517259
Debt securities available for sale, at foir value 7043172 -
Debt securities held fo maturity, et amortized cost (fair volue of

5,979,231 ond $12,874,171 at September 30, 2007 and 2004, respectively) 5979878 12,932,034
Mortgage-bucked securities held to maturity, at omartized cost (fair value of

399,629 and $469,713 at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respecively) 371,460 441266
Morigoge-backed securities availobla for sale, at fair volue 2 655,202 3,190,125
Capital stock of Federal Home Loan Bank, of cost 8,305,500 9524 300
Loans receivable held for sale, ot lawer of cost or morket 58,536,280 60,452,054
Loans ceceivable (net of allowance for loan losses of $10,421,304 and $7.817.317 ot

September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively} 049,825,147 785,199,024
Reof estate acquired in settlement of loans (et of ollowance for losses

of 574,035 and $26,350 ot September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively) 3,089.456 1,764,167
Premises and equipment, net 20,389.445 18,145,840
Goodwil 3938524 3,938,524
Core deposit intangible 500,668 657802
Accrued inferest receivable 6,605,153 5,532,177
Bank-owned life insurance 25,059 509 24,043,698
Deferred tox asset 5,050,795 4,801,274
Other ossets 6,375,126 3,392,311
TOTAL ASSETS $1,131,454 507 S 962467128
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY
LIABILITIES:

Deposits S B35488.496 & 455,574,578

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bonk 158,400,000 172,800,000

Note payable 2,980,000 3,320,000

Subordinoted debentures 19,589,000 19,589,000

Advance payments by borrowers for taxes ond insurance 2957793 3,054,013

Accrued interest poyable 2,530,722 1,800,764

Dus to ather bonks 17434741 22,066,374

(ther liabilities 11,229464 8,433,153

Total fiabifities 1,050,660,416 886,640,582

STOCKHOLDERS EQUITY:

Preferred stock - 5.01 par value per share, 1,000,000 shares authorized; none issued - -

Common stock - $.01 par value per shore, 18,000,000 shores authorized;

13,068,618 shares issued at September 30, 2007 ond 2006, respectively 130,487 130,687
Treasury stock - ot cost (3,133,228 ond 3,122,275 shores ot September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively) (17,040,449 (15,982.452)
Treosury stack - Equity Trust {230,225 and 255,053 shares at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively) (3,030,198 {3,131,404)
Additianal paid-in capital 50,560,264 50,067,003
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net (66,283) {12.933)
Retained earnings 50,250,470 44,755,645

Total stackholders’ equity 80,8044 75,826,546
TOTAL LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY S1131,464907 S 962467128

See accompanying notes to the consalidated flnancial statements.




PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME AND COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 and 2005

2007 2006 2005
INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME:
Loans receivahle S 8802344 S 52,591,349 36,979,615
Securities 766,620 489,020 201,789 |
Mortgoge-backed securitis 157947 202,194 273,584 |
FHLE stock 441,599 327,261 271,709
Other 232,702 233,080 165,308
Total interest income 70,811,212 53842926 31,792,005
INTEREST £XPENSE:
Deposifs 31,337.497 19,624,756 10,223 448
Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank 8,755,204 1777403 5,413,691
Note payable 225,964 235,483 175,149
Subordinated dehentures 1,515,214 1,389,369 919,331 .
Total interest expense 41,833,881 29,027,0M 16,732,119 \
NET INTEREST INCOME 28,977,331 24,815,915 21,059,786 !
PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 3,855,257 1,501,375 1,634,651
NET INFEREST INCOME AFTER PROVISION FOR LOAN LOSSES 25122074 23,314,540 19425135
NOM-INTEREST INCOME:
Retail banking fees 34147719 3,033,494 246701
Mortgage revenuss 4,844 663 4 861,613 5,507.958
{Loss) gain on loan pool soles - (122,29% 723,892
Title policy revenues 844,378 741,654 754,309
[vestment braker revenues 662,566 597814 667,633
Appraisal revenues 1,020,938 185,700 -
Insurance commissions 37793 216,279 107,282
Gain on sales of securities availoble for sals 73170 123,188 -
Gein on sade of branch - 2473853 -
Bank owned life insurance income 1,015,811 846,718 596,441
Other 696,597 590,836 451,003
Total non-interest income 12,810,695 13,548,850 10,877,529
NON-NTEREST EXPENSE:
Sclaries and employee benefits 12,374,727 10444901 9,238993
Occuponcy, equipment and dato processing expense 5760423 5,083,266 4179910
Advertising 1,424,076 1,124,269 845,185
Profassional services 1,352 862 1,236,742 1,009,765
Postage, document defivery ond office supplies expense 1,023,901 988,831 733,653
(Gain) loss on derivative instruments {586,310} 194,330 320,312
Real estats foraclosure expense and losses, net 481707 727,595 21952
Doto processing termination expense 219,534 - -
Charitable contributions 122,780 372728 113,754
Other 2275137 1,928,000 1,942,143
Total non-interest expanse 24,448,837 21,600,662 18,405,667 E
INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 13,483,932 15,262,728 11,896,997 %
INCOME TAXES 4,501,293 5,424,675 4,418,099 z
NET INCOME S 8982639 S 9838053 1478898 §
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME - Unrealized gain (lass) on securities availoble-forsale é
{net of incosme taxes in 2007, 2006 and 2005 of 529,357, 56,250 and $25,703, respactively) {53,350} 10,196 (41,938) E
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME S 8929289 S 9.848,249 7436962 8
PER SHARE AMOUNTS: %
Basic eamings per share S 0.52 5 1.07 094 a
Basic weighted average common shares outstonding 9814396 9.205,525 7925674 E
Diluted earnings per share 5 0.88 $ 1.0 0.85 E“
Diluted weighted overage common shares outstonding 10,255,702 9717733 8,826,271 ¥
See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements. _///@ ‘
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 and 2005

2007

2006

2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Nel income
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activitis:
Depreciation, amortization and accetion:

S 0,982,639

S 9838,053

§ 7478899

Premises and equipment 1,503,735 1,362,318 1,254,327
Net deferred loon costs 3,208,157 2,967,165 2,478,794
Net amortization of debt and equity securities premiums ond discounts (589462) (308,323) {18124)
Broker fees financed under interest-rate swap agreements 196,932 196,932 135,621
Equity trust expense 876,344 806,098 1,007178
Stack option and award expense 307128 344 866 93,557
ESOP shores committed to be released - - 761,742
Deferred taxes (249519) (641,767 {1,214,59%)
Pravision for loan losses 3,855,257 1,501,375 1,634,651
Provision for losses on real estate acquired in settlement of loans 115,535 102,884 126,422
Losses on sale of real estate acquired in seftlement of loans 144,321 762 37505
Originotions of loans receivable for sale to comespondent lenders (1,329,923 226) (1,142 429,279} (1,059.104,580)
Proceeds fram sales of boans to comaspondent lenders 1,335,480,58% 1,150,218,9%4 1,048,600,196
Gain on sale of loans held for sale (3,541,569 (3,906,994 (4,676,607)
Loss (gein} on sale of logn poofs - 122,299 (223.892)
Gain on sale of securities-AFS (273)170) (123,188) -
Gain on sale of bronch, net of expenses - (2473,852) -
(Gain) loss on derivative instruments (585,310} 194,330 320,312
Incrense in cash volue of bank-owned ife insurance policies (1,015,811 (B45,105) (592,988)
Tax benefit for release of equity trust shares {150,824) (800,000 -
Excess tox benefit from stock-bused compensation (77,609 (75,673) -
Tax benefit from non-quolified stock options ond restricted stock owards - - 532,707
Changes in other assets ond tiobilities 416932 709,545 127915
Net adjustments 9597410 7014,207 18,723,858)
Net cash provided by {used in} operating activities 18,560,049 16,852,260 {1,244.960)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Cosh received from bronch acquisition, net of cosh ond cash equivalents recived - 15,733,736 -
Cash paid on sole of branch - (19.448,123) -
Proceeds from sales of debt securities-AFS 5,938,598 7,390,758 -
Proceeds fram sales of mortgage-hacked securities-AFS - 179,618 -
Proceeds fram maturities of fime deposits 693,000 1,287,000 -
Proceeds from maturities of debt securities-AFS - 450,000 9,250,000
Proceeds from maturities of debt securities-HTM 51,000,000 34,000,000 2,015,000
Proceeds from redemption of FHLB stock 12,858,200 12,313,500 6,714,600
Purchases of bank-owned life insuranca policies - (7,100,000} (3,500,000}
Purchoses of debt securities-AFS (12,321,729} (592,070} (488,479}
Purchoses of debt securities-HTM {43,465,822} (40,643,057) {7.972,308)
Purchoses of FHLB stock {11,639.400) (13,262,000} (7.639.400)
Principal payments received on mortgage-bocked securities 653,062 1,162,551 1,645,701
Proceeds from sale of loan pools - 13,862,739 10,916,496
Net increase in Joans (176,734957) (163,119.444) {138,886,480)
Proceeds from sales of real estate acquired in sertlement of loans receivable 4 459,075 2423158 1,619100
Proceads from disposal of equipmant 2528 26,641 94,477
Purchoses of premises and equipment (3,729.868) {4,260,358) {4,880,861)
Cash paid for investment in joint venture {100,000) {67,620 {133,810
Net cash used in investing acivities $ (172,387,313) ${159,062.934) 5 (131,45,969)

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.




PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Years ended Sepiember 50, 2007 2006 and 2005

2007 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Net increose in deposits S 17991218 $ 115,655,884 S 114,747,559
Proceeds from Federal Home Loan Bank advances, nat (14,460,000 1,600,000 16,400,000
Payment on note payable {340,000) (255,000) {255,000)
Proceeds from issuance of subordinoted debentures - - 10,310,000
Net (decrense) incrense in dus fo other banks (4,581,633) 8,430,762 (828,079
Net (decrense) incrense in advance payments by borrowers for taxes and insurance {96,920) 124,754 114,994
Proceeds from common stock offering - 16,139,230 -
Proceeds from stock options exercised 395,834 797429 974033
Purchase of equity trust shares (1,248,787 (1,959,000 {1,054,095)
Dividends paid on common stack (3.487.814) {3,152,56%) {2,335,914)
Tox benefit for releose of equity trust shares 150,824 800,000 -
Excess tax benefit from stock-bused compensation 77.60% 75,613 -
Proceeds from cash received in dividend reinvestment plan 393,081 776,582 -
{ommon stock repurchosed (1,415,545) {88,301) (190,194)
Ne! cash provided by financing aclivities 155,358,749 138,645,446 137,883,304
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 1,551,485 {3,565,228) 5,392,375
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 22,123,258 25,6008 486 20,296,111
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR $ 23,674,743 § 22123258 § 75688486
SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:
Cash poid during the yea for:
Interest on deposits $ 30591916 S 18980448 S 9458421
Interest on advonces from Federol Home Loon Bank 8,7438M1 7,745,363 5,387.059
Interest on subordinoted debentures 1,516,169 1,373)37 890,697
Interest on note poyable 225961 727,868 170,512
Cash poid during year for interest 41103923 28,321,836 16,106,689
[ncome toxes, net 3,N9.825 6,707 644 4,692 461
NON-CASH INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Real estate acquived in seftlement of loans receivoble 5,044 420 4627837 1,469,342

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements.
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Years ended September 30, 2007 2006 and 2005
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SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Pulaski Financial Corp. (the “Company™) is the holding company for Pulaski Bank (the “Bank"). The Company's primary assets are the
outstanding shares of the Bank, cash, and equity investments in other financial institutions. The Company also maintains two special
purpose substdiaries that issued trust preferred securities. Management of the Company and the Bank are substantially similar and the
Company neither owns nor leases any property, but instead uses the premises, equipment and furniture of the Bank. Accordingly, the
information in the consolidated financial statements relates primarily to the Bank,

The Company, through the Bank, operates in a single business segment, which is a community-oriented financial institution providing
traditional financial services through the operation of eleven full-service bank locations in the St. Louis metropolitan area at
September 30, 2007 and three loan production offices in the Kansas City metropolitan area and the Illinois portion of the St. Louis
metropolitan area. The Bank is engaged primarily in the business of attracting deposits from the general public and using these and
other funds to originate a variety of residential, commercial and consumer loans within the Bank's lending market areas, The Bank

is an approved lender/servicer for the Federal Housing Administration (“FHA”) and the Veterans Administration (“VA™), as we!l as for
the Missouri Housing Development Commission (a government agency established to previde home buying opportunities for low income
first time home buyers).

The accounting and reporting policies and practices of the Company and its subsidiaries conform to U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles and to prevailing practices within the banking industry. A summary of the Company's significant accounting policies follows:

Principles of Consolidation - The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Pulaski Financial Corp. and its
wholly owned subsidiary, Pulaski Bank, and its wholly owned subsidiary, Pulaski Service Corporation. All significant intercompany
transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Use of Estimates - The preparation of these consolidated financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and
disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements, and that affect the reported amounts of revenues
and expenses during the reporting periods. Actual results could differ from those estimates. The allowance for loan losses and fair
values of financial instruments are significant estimates reported within the consolidated financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalents - For purposes of reporting cash flows, cash and cash equivalents include cash and amounts due from
depository institutions, cash in transit, cash in the process of collection, federal funds sold, and overnight deposits at the Federal Home
Loan Bank. Generally, federal funds sold mature in one-day periods.

Securities and Mortgage-Backed Securities Available for Sale - Securities and mortgage-backed securities available for sale

are recorded at their current fair value, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, which are recognized

as adjustments to interest income over the life of the securities using the level-yield method. Unrealized gains or losses on securities
and mortgage-backed securities available for sale are included in a separate component of stockholders’ equity, net of deferred income
taxes. Gains or losses on the disposition of securities and mortgage-backed securities available for sale are recognized using the specific
identification method. Estimated fair values of securities and mortgage-backed securities available for sale are based on quoted market
prices when available. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated using quoted market prices

for similar instruments.

To the extent management determines a decline in the value of a security or mortgage-backed security available for sale to be other
than temporary, the Bank will adjust the carrying value and include such expense in the consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income during the period in which such decline occurs.

Securities and Mortgage-Backed Securities Held to Maturity - Securities and mortgage-backed securities held to maturity are
stated at cost, adjusted for amortization of premiums and accretion of discounts, since the Company has both the ability and intent

to hold the securities to maturity. Premium amortization and discount accretion are recognized as adjustments to interest income over
the life of the securities using the level-yield method.




To the extent management determines a decline in the value of a security or mortgage-backed security held to maturity to be other
than temporary, the Company will adjust the carrying value and include such expense in the consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income during the period in which such decline occurs.

Capital Stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank - Capital stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank (“FHLB") of Des Moines is carried
at cost. Dividends received on such stock are reflected as interest and dividend income in the consolidated statements of income and
comprehensive income.

Loans Receivable Held-for-Sale - Loans receivable held-for-sale consist of loans that management does not intend to hold until
maturity and are reflected at the lower of cost or market. Such loans are generally committed to be sold to investors on a best-efforts
basis with servicing released. Accordingly, market values for such loans are based on commitment prices. Gains or losses on loan sales
are recognized at the time of sale and are determined by the difference between net sales proceeds and the principal balance of the
loans sold, adjusted for net deferred loan fees or costs. Loan origination and commitment fees, net of certain direct loan origination
costs, are deferred until the sale of the loan.

Loans Receivable - Loans receivable are stated at the principal amounts outstanding adjusted for premiums, discounts, deferred

loan costs, loans in process and the allowance for loan losses. Premiums and discounts on purchased loans are amortized or accreted

to interest income using the level-yield method over the estimated lives of the related loans. Loan origination and commitment fees on
originated loans, net of certain direct loan origination costs, are deferred and amortized to interest income using the level-yield method
over the estimated lives of the related loans. Interest on leans is accrued based upon the principal amounts outstanding. The Bank's
policy is to discontinue the accrual of interest income on any loan when, in the opinion of management, there is reasonable doubt as

to the timely collectibility of interest or principal. When a loan is placed on non-accrual status, previously accrued but unpaid interest
is charged to current income. Subsequent collections of cash may be applied as reductions to the principal balance, interest in arrears,
or recorded as income depending on management's assessment of the ultimate collectibility of the loan. Non-accrual loans are returned
to accrual status when, in the opinion of management, the financial position of the borrower indicates there is no longer any reasonable
doubt as to the timely collectibility of interest or principal.

Allowance for Loan Losses - The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses to absorb probable losses in the Company’s loan
portfolio. Loan losses are charged against and recoveries are credited to the allowance. Provisions for loan losses are charged to income
and credited to the allowance in an amount necessary to maintain an appropriate allowance given risks identified in the portfolio. The
allowance is based upon management's quarterly estimates of probable losses inherent in the loan portfolio. Management's estimates
are determined through a method of quantifying certain risks in the portfolio that are affected primarily by changes in the nature and
volume of the portfolio combined with an analysis of past-due and classified loans, and can also be affected by the following factors:
changes in lending policies and procedures, including underwriting standards and collections, charge-off and recovery practices,
changes in national and local economic conditions and developments, assessment of collateral values based on independent appraisals,
and changes in the experience, ability, and depth of lending management, staff.

The following assessments are performed quarterly in accordance with the Company’s allowance for loan losses methodolegy:

Homogeneous residential mortgage loans are given one of five standard risk ratings at the time of origination. The risk ratings are
assigned through the use of a credit scoring model, which assesses credit risk determinants from the borrower's credit history, the
loan-to-value, debt-to-income ratios or other personal history. The Company's five-year historical loss rates and industry data for each
credit rating, adjusted as described below, are used to determine the appropriate allocation percentage for each loan grade. Commercial
real estate, consumer and home equity loans are assigned standard risk weightings that determine the allocation percentage.

When commercial real estate loans are over 30 days delinquent or residential, consumer and home equity loans are over 90 days past
due, they are evaluated individually for impairment. Additionally, loans that demonstrate credit weaknesses that may impact the
borrowetr’s ability to repay or the value of the collateral are also reviewed individually for impairment. The Company considers a loan
t0 be impaired when management believes it will be unable to collect all principal and interest due according to the contractual
terms of the loan. If a loan is determined to be impaired, the Company establishes an allowance for loan losses equal to the excess
of the loan’s carrying value over the present value of estimated future cash flows or the fair value of collateral if the loan is
collateral dependent.

The Company's methodology includes factors that allow the Company to adjust its estimates of losses based on the most recent
information available. Historical loss rates used to determine allowance provisions are adjusted to reflect the impact of current
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PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. 2007 FINANCIAL REVIEW

conditions, including actual collection and charge-off expertence. In addition, various regulatory agencies, as an integral part
of their examination process, periodically review the allowance for loan losses. Such agencies may require the Company to modify
its allowance for loan losses based on their judgment about information available to them at the time of their examination.

Derivative Firancial Instruments - The Company originates and purchases derivative financial instruments, including interest
rate swaps, interest rate lock commitments and forward contracts to sell mortgage-backed securities. These instruments have certain
interest rate risk characteristics that change in value based upen changes in the capital markets,

Interest Rate Swaps: In the normal course of business, the Company uses derivative financial instruments (primarily interest rate
swaps) to assist in its interest-rate risk management. In accordance with SFAS No. 133, all derivatives are measured and reporied

at fair value on the Company's consolidated balance sheets as either an asset or a liability. For derivatives that are designated and
qualify as a fair value hedge, the gain or loss on the derivative, as well as the offsetting loss or gain on the hedged item attributable

to the hedged risk, are recognized in current earnings during the period of the change in the fair values. For all hedging relationships,
derivative gains and losses that are not effective in hedging the changes in fair value of the hedged item are recognized immediately
in current earnings during the period of the change. Similarly, the changes in the fair value of derivatives that do not qualify for hedge
accounting under SFAS No. 133 are also reported in non-interest income when they occur.

The net cash settlements on derivatives that qualify for hedge accounting are recorded in interest income or interest expense, based
on the item being hedged. The net cash settlements on derivatives that do not qualify for hedge accounting are reported in non-
interest income.

At the inception of the hedge and quarterly thereafter, a formal assessment is performed to determine whether changes in the fair
values of the derivatives have been highly effective in offsetting the changes in the fair values of the hedged item and whether they
are expected to be highly effective in the future. The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments
and hedged items, as well as its risk-management objective and strategy for undertaking the hedge. This process includes identification
of the hedging instrument, hedged item, risk being hedged and the method for assessing effectiveness and measuring ineffectiveness.
In addition, on a quarterly basis, the Company assesses whether the derivative used in the hedging transaction is highly effective in
offsetting changes in fair value of the hedged item, and measures and records any ineffectiveness as a credit or charge to earnings.
The Company discontinues hedge accounting prospectively when it is determined that the derivative is or will no longer be effective
in offsetting changes in the fair value of the hedged item, the derivative expires, is sold, or terminated, or management determines
that designation of the derivative as a hedging instrument is no longer appropriate.

The estimates of fair values of the Company's derivatives and related liabilities are calculated by an independent third party using
proprietary valuation models. The fair values produced by these valuation models are, in part, theoretical and reflect assumptions
which must be made in using the valuation models. Small changes in assumptions could result in significant changes in valuation.
The risks inherent in the determination of the fair value of a derivative may result in income statement volatility.

The Company uses derivatives to modify the repricing characteristics of certain assets and liabilities so that changes in interest rates
do not have a significant adverse effect on net interest income and cash flows and to better match the repricing profile of its interest-
bearing assets and liabilities. As a result of interest rate fluctuations, certain interest-sensitive assets and liabilities will gain or lose
market value, In an effective fair value hedging strategy, the effect of this change in value will generally be offset by a corresponding
change in value on the derivatives linked to the hedged assets and liabilities.

Interest Rate Lock Commitments: Commitments to originate loans (interest rate lock commitments), which primarily consist
of commitments to originate fixed-rate residential mortgage loans, are recorded at fair value. Changes in the fair value of interest
rate lock commitments are recognized in non-interest income on a quarterly basis.

Forward Commitments to Sell Mortgage-Backed Securities: Forward commitments to sell mortgage-backed securities are recorded
at fair value. Changes in the fair value of forward contracts to sell mortgage-backed securities are recognized in non-interest income on
a quarterly basis.

Steck Split - All common share amounts, earnings per share and dividends per share amounts for fiscal 2005 have been restated
to reflect the three-for-two split of the Company’s common stock on July 18, 2005.




Premises and Equipment - Premises and equipment are stated at cost, less accumulated depreciation. Depreciation charged

to operations is primarily computed utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives of the related assets. Estimated
lives range from 3 to 40 years for buildings and improvements and b to 10 years for furniture and equipment. Maintenance and repairs
are charged to expense when incurred. Major renewals and improvements are capitalized. Gains and losses on dispositions are credited
or charged to earnings as incurred.

Intangible Assets - Intangible assets include goodwill and core deposit premiums related to the purchase of other financial
institutions or branch locations. Core deposit premiums are amortized using the level-yield method. The Company reviews intangible
assets for impairment at least annually or more frequently if events or changes in circumstances indicate the carrying value of
underlying assets may not be recoverable. The Company measures recoverability based upon estimated market values or the future
cash flows expected to result from the use of the underlying asset and its eventual disposition. If the sum of the expected future cash
flows (undiscounted and without interest charges) is less than the carrying value of the underlying asset, the Company recognizes an
impairment loss. The impairment loss recognized represents the amount by which the carrying value of the underlying asset exceeds
the fair value of the underlying asset. Any such adjustments are reflected in the results of operations in the periods in which they
become known, No such impairment losses were recognized during any of the three years ended September 30, 2007.

Employee Stock Ownership Plan - The Bank maintains the Pulaski Bank Employee Stock Ownership Plan (“ESOP”). At September 30,
2005, the total amount of the ESOP loan had been repaid and all shares held by the ESOP had been committed to be released. The
remaining unallocated shares at September 30, 2005 were allocated to participants' accounts subsequent to December 31, 2005. Shares
were allocated on an annual basis to ESOP participants in an amount equivalent to the ratio of each participant’s salary to that of the
Bank’s total payroll expense for each year ended December 31. The unallocated shares were released to participants on a quarterly
basis at a rate of 11,638 shares when the Bank repaid the outstanding loan to the Company. The Bank occasionally prepaid a portion
of the loan which resulted in a release of additional shares. As shares were released, compensation expense was recognized equal to
the fair value of the shares. The shares held by the ESOP were recorded on the balance sheet as unearned ESOP shares, which was

a contra equity account. The Company credited unearned ESOP shares as the shares were committed to be released based on the cost
of the shares to the ESOP. The difference between the fair value of the shares committed to be released and the cost of those shares
to the ESOP was charged or credited to additional paid-in capital. For earnings per share computations, ESOP shares that had been
committed to be released were considered outstanding, while ESOP shares that had not been committed to be released were not
considered outstanding.

Stock-Based Compensation - The Company maintains a number of stock-based incentive programs, which are discussed in more detail
in Note 16. Prior to fiscal 2006, the Company applied the intrinsic value-based method, as outlined in Accounting Principles Board
Opinion No. 25, “Accounting for Stock Issued to Employees,” (“APB No. 26") and related interpretations, in accounting for stock options
granted under these programs. Under the intrinsic value-based method, no compensation expense was recognized if the exercise price
of the Company's employee stock options equaled the market price of the underlying stock on the date of the grant. Accordingly, prior
to fiscal 2006, no compensation cost was recognized in the accompanying consolidated statements of income on stock options granted
to employees, since all options granted under the Company's share incentive programs had an exercise price equal to the market value
of the underlying common stock on the date of the grant.

Effective October 1, 2005, the Company adopted SFAS No. 123R, “Share-Based Payment." This statement replaced SFAS No. 123,
“Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation,” and superseded APB No. 25. SFAS No. 123R requires that all stock-based compensation

be recognized as an expense in the financial statements and that such cost be measured at the fair value of the award. This statement
was adopted using the modified prospective method of application, which requires the Company to recognize compensation expense
on a prospective basis, Therefore, prior period financial statements have not been restated. Under this methed, in addition to reflecting
compensation expense for new share-based awards, expense is also recognized to reflect the remaining service period of awards that
had been included in pro forma disclosures in prior periods. SFAS No. 123R also requires that excess tax benefits related to stock option
exercises be reflected as financing cash inflows instead of operating cash inflows.

Total stock-based compensation expense in 2007 was $307,000 ($197,000 after tax), or $0.03 for basic and diluted earnings per share.
As of September 30, 2007, the total unrecognized compensation expense related to non-vested stock awards was approximately
$765,000 and the related weighted average period over which it is expected to be recognized is approximately 2.70 years.

—
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The following table illustrates the effect on net income and earnings per share as if SFAS No. 123R had been applied to all outstanding
awards for the year ended September 30, 2005:

NET INCOME:
As reported $ 7478898
Add: Total employee stock-based compensation expense
in¢luded in reported netincome, net of tox effect 535,516
Deduct: Total stack-bosed employee compensation expense,
determined under foir value method for all awards, net of tox effect (695,244)
Pro forma net income S 739170
BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE:
As reported $ 094
Pro formo 0.92
DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE:
As reported 0.85
Pro forma 083

The fair value of stock options granted in 2007, 2006 and 2005 was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option pricing
model with the following average assumptions;

2007 2006 2005
Risk free interest rote 4.56% 4.40% 3.65%
Expected valatility 27.50% 27.93% 25.61%
Expected life in years 57 6.0 5.0
Dividend yield 213% 1.82% 191%
Expected forfeiture rate 1.24% 1.50% -

Income Taxes - Deferred income taxes are determined using an asset or liability approach that requires the recognition of deferred
tax assets or liabilities based upon temporary differences in the tax basts of an asset or liability and its related financial statement
balance. The deferred tax asset or lability is calculated using the enacted tax rates expected to apply in the period in which the
deferred asset or liability is expected to be settled or realized.

Reclassifications - Certain amounts included in the 2006 and 2005 consolidated financial statements have been reclassified to conform
to the 2007 presentation.

BUSINESS COMBINATION

On March 31, 2006, the Company acquired 100% of the outstanding common stock of CWE Bancorp, Inc,, the holding company of Central
West End Bank (“CWE"), 8t. Louis, Missouri. The Company’s results of operations do not reflect the operations of CWE Bancorp, Inc. for
periods prior to March 31, 2006. The aggregate purchase price was $7.3 million, incloding $3.6 million of cash and 210,732 shares of
common stock valued at $3.7 million. In addition to the $7.3 million, the Company paid $341,000 of cash to certain former employees
and directors of CWE Bancorp in exchange for all of their outstanding options to purchase CWE Bancerp common stock. The Company
recorded goodwill of $3.9 million and a core deposit intangible of $708,000. CWE had two branch locations with approximately $12.0
million in loans and $41.4 million in deposits at March 31, 2006.

The gross carrying amount of the core deposit intangible at September 30, 2007 and 2006 was $708,000 and the accumulated
amortization at September 30, 2007 and 2006 was $208,000 and $51,000, respectively. The core deposit intangible amortization expense
for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006 was $157,000 and $51,000 respectively. At September 30, 2007, the estimated core
deposit intangible amortization expense for the next five years is as follows:

YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30:
2008 $ 139,000
2009 118,000
2010 5,000
20m 69,000
m2 38,000

/ﬁ




3. DEBT AND EQUITY SECURITIES

The amortized cost and estimated fair value of debt and equity securities held to maturity and available for sale at September 30, 2007

and 2006 are summarized as follows:

SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Valoe
HELD TO MATURITY:
.. Government ond Agency debt obligations S 5979878 5 = 5 (847) 5 5979.23)
Weighted average rate at end of period 5.26% ~
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
Equity securities S 4,004,798 3 74,277 S (14441 S 3964409
.. Govemment ond Agency debt obligations 7.049,392 - (6,220) 1,043,172
Total Si 11,054,190 S 74212 5 (120,661) 5 11,007,801
Weighted average rote ot end of period 4.76%
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unreulized Unrealized Fair
Cost Gains Losses Valve
HELD TO MATURITY:
U.S. Government and Agency debt obligations S 12,932,036 $ - S (57,919 S 12874101
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
Equity securities S 4477418 S 194,193 S (104,350 S 4,517,259

Weighted overoge roie of end of period

410

Provided below is a summary of securities available for sale and held to maturity that were in an unrealized loss position at September 30,
2007, The summary displays the length of time the securities were in a continuous loss position as of September 30, 2007. The Company
has the ability and intent to hold the I1.8. government and agency securities until such time as the value recovers or the securities
mature. Further, the Company believes the deterioration in value of the U.8. government and agency securities is attributable to
changes in market interest rates and not the credit quality of the issuer. The equity securities primarily represent an investment in

a qualified investment fund. The unrealized loss is not deemed to be other-than-temporary and there is no intention to dispose of the
investment, The Company has the ability to hold this investment until the value recovers.

LENGTH OF TIME IN CONTIKUOUS UNREALITED LOSS POSITION AT SEFTEMBER 30, 2007

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unrealized
Fair Valve Losses Fair Value Losses Fair Value Losses
HELD TO MATURITY:
U.S. Government and Agency debt abligations § 5979231 % 647 - 5 - S5 8 647
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
Equity securities - - 2,295,700 114,441 2,295,700 114,441
J.S. Government and Agency debt abligations 1043172 6,220 - - 1043172 6,220
Total $ 13022403 § 6867 5 2295700 S 14441 $15318103 S 121,308
Percent of total 85.0% 50% 15.0% 94.3% 100.0% 100.0%

.
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Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale securities were $5.9 million and $7.4 million for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006,

respectively. There were no such sales during the year ended September 30, 2005. Gross gains of $273,000 and $127,000 were realized on
these sales during the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. Gross losses of $4,000 were realized on these sales during
the year ended September 30, 2006. There were no such losses during the year ended September 30, 2007.

Securities with a carrying value of approximately $13.0 million and $11.9 million, at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively, were
pledged to secure deposits of public entities, trust funds, and for other purposes as required by law.

The amortized cost and estimated market values of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale debt securities at September 30, 2007,
by contractual maturity, are shown below.

HELD TO MATURITY AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Estimated Estimated
Amortized Falr Amortized Fair
Cost Volue Cost Yalue
TERM TO MATURITY:
One year or less S 5.979.878 S 5,979,231 S 4987838 9 4,987,838
{ver one yeor through five years - - 2,055,334 2,055,334
Totol S 5979678 S 591 § 7043112 S 70431712

. MORTGAGE-BACKED SECURITIES

Mortgage-backed securities held to maturity and avaitable for sale at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

SEPTEMBER 30, 2007
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unrealized Uarealized Falr
Cost Galns Losses Valoe
HELD TO MATURITY:
Mortgage-backed sacurifies $ 338,708 ) 28,106 § - S 36h814
(olloternlized mortgage obligations 2 43 - 32,815
Total _ S 37480 S 28,149 $ - S 399609
Waighted ovarage rate of end of period 8.87%
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
_ Mortgage-backed securifies 5 _2N2379 § 15418 §  (7259) $ 2455202
Weighted averoge rate of end of periad 7 4.25%
SEPTEMBER 30, 2008
Gross Gross Estimated
Amortized Unreglized Unreclized Falr
Cost Galns Losses Valoe
HELD TO MATURITY:
Mortgage-backed securifies S 391,204 5 28426 5 - S 419630
{ollteralized mortgage obligations 50,062 2 - 50,083
Total S 441,266 5 28,447 5 - S 4903
Weighted overoge rate of end of period 8.54%
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
 Mortgagerbacked securities ) S 3,300,825 5 14,853 S (125,353) 93,190,125
Weighted avernge rate of end of period 4.30%




Proceeds from sales of available-for-sale mortgage-backed securities were $780,000 for the year ended September 30, 2006. There were
no such sales during the years ended September 30, 2007 or 2005.

Previded below is a summary of mortgage-backed securities available for sale which were in an unrealized loss position at September 30,
2007. The summary displays the length of time the securities were in a continuous loss position as of September 30, 2007. All of the
total unrealized loss was comprised of a security in a continuous loss position for 12 months or more with an estimated maturity

of approximately three years. The contractual cash flow of this security is guaranteed by Fannie Mae. The Company has the ability

and intent to hold the security until such time as the value recovers or the security matures. Further, the Company belteves the
deterioration in value is attributable to changes in market interest rates and not the credit quality of the issuer.

LENGTH OF TIME IN CONTINUOLS UNREALIZED LOSS POSITION AT SEPTEMBER 30, 2007

Less than 12 months 12 months or more Total
Estimoted Unrealized Estimated Unrealized Estimated Unreclized
Foir Valve Losses Fair Vaolue Losses Foir Valve Losses
AVAILABLE FOR SALE:
Mortgage-backed securities S 16990 0§ NS 2300724 % 72582 % 231714 0§ 71593

The amortized cost and estimated market values of held-to-maturity and available-for-sale mortgage-backed securities at September 30,
2007, by contractual maturity, are shown below.

HELD TO MATURITY AVAILABLE FOR SALE
Estimated Estimated
Amortized Fair Amortized Fair
Cost Value Cost Valve
TERM 70 MATURITY:
One year or less S 950 5 961 § 17,000 S 14,990
Qver one year through five yeors 8,930 9 345 2,389,111 2,316,558
Qver five through ten yeors 192,041 202,373 - -
Ten yeors or more 169 559 186,950 306,267 32 654
Toal S 371,480 S 399,629 S 2NN S 2,655,202

Actual maturities of mortgage-backed securities may differ from scheduled maturities depending on the repayment characteristics and
experience of the underlying financial instruments on which borrowers have the right to call or prepay certain cbligations sometimes
without penalties.

Mortgage-backed securities with a carrying value of approximately $402,000 and $515,000 at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively,
were pledged to secure deposits of public entities, trust funds, and for other purposes as required by law.

\
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©

5. LOANS RECEIVABLE

Loans receivable at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006

REAL ESTATE MORTGAGE:

Ona to four family residential $ 332205536 S 314,746,084

Mufti-family residential 30219199 13,628,942

{Commerciol real estate 200,205,837 150,528,577
REAL ESTATE CONSTRUCTION AND DEVELOPMENT:

Residentiat 45427 668 31,964,589

Multi-family 13,899,603 6042116

Commescial 39,594,005 19,168,235
Commercial and industriot 774641815 48,785,461
Equity lines 219,539,073 207,152,688
{Consumer and installment 6,918,612 6,276,425

965,551,348 798,313,157

ADD (LESS):

Deferred foon costs 516299 4,879,507

Loans-in-process {10,565,888) {10,174,323)

Altowance for loon losses (10,421,304) {7.817.317)
(| S 949826047 S 78519904
Weighted verage rate at end of period 744% 1.50%

The Bank has made loans to officers and directors in the ordinary course of business on substantially the same terms and conditions,
including interest rates and collateral, as those prevailing for comparable transactions with other customers and did not, in the opinion
of management, involve more than normal credit risk.

Changes in loans to senior officers and directors for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

Bolance, September 30, 2005 S 120989
Additions 469,667
Repayments and redassifications (286,825)
Balance, September 30, 2006 403,831
hdditions 1477841
Repayments and reclassifications (439,087)
Bolance, September 30, 2007 S 1,392,585

Home equity lines of credit to senior officers and directors totaled $752,000, of which $268,389 had been disbursed as of September 30,
3007. A standby letter of credit to a director in the amount of $2,000,000 was outstanding as of September 30, 2007.

At September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Bank was servicing loans for others amounting to approximately $17.6 million, $21.9 million
and $16.4 million, respectively. Servicing loans for others generally consists of collecting mortgage payments, maintaining escrow
accounts, disbursing payments to investors and foreclosure processing. Loan servicing income is recorded on the accrual basis and
includes servicing fees received from investors and certain charges collected from borrowers.




6. ALLOWANCE FOR LOAN LOSSES

The following table represents activity in the allowance for loan losses for the vears ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

2007 2006 2005
Bolonce, beginning of year S 7817317 $ 6805958 § 5579132
Provision chorged to expense 3,855,257 1,501,375 1,634,651
Mowance of acquired institution - 282442 -
{harge-offs {1,293.407) (782.487) 417137
Recoveries 42137 10,029 9312
Bolance, end of year S 10421304 S 7817317 S 4805958

A summary of impaired loans at September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is summarized as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Non-accrual loans S 5,448,834 5 939.843 S 146,137
Impaired loans continuing to accrue interest 253,541 344,585 72599
Totod impaired loans S 4702375 5 1,284448 5 892128
Mlowance for losses on specific impaired loans S 1,228447 S 31042 S 203,854

Impuiced loans with no reloted allowance for loon losses - - -

The average balance of impaired loans during the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $4.0 million, $1.1 million and
$710,000, respectively.

Interest income recognized on non-acerual loans was approximately $347,000, $69,000 and $3,000 for the years ended September 30, 2007,
2006 and 2005, respectively. The difference between interest that would have been recognized under the original terms of non-accrual
and renegotiated loans and interest actually recognized on such loans was $286,000, $41,000 and $8,000 for 2007, 2006 and 2005,
respectively. Impaired loans continuing to accrue interest are loans that are more than 80 days past due; however, the loans are well
secured and remain in process of collection.

. REAL ESTATE ACQUIRED IN SETTLEMENT OF LOANS

Real estate acquired in settlement of loans at September 30, 2007 and 2006 is summarized as follows:

2007 2006
Real estate acquired in settlement of loans S 316360 S 279051
Less allowance for losses {74,035} (26,350}
Totol S 3,089,656 S 2164)67

Activity in the allowance for losses on real estate acquired in settlement of loans for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005
is summarized as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Balance, beginning of year S 26350 S 64833 S 41814
Pravision charged to expense 115,535 102,884 126,422
Charge-ofts {67,850) (141,367} {109405)
Balance, end of yeor ] 74035 S 26350 S 64,833

\
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8. PREMISES AND EQUIPMENT

Premises and equipment at Septernber 30, 2007 and 2006 are summatized as follows:

2007 2006
Land $ 5,228,180 2,916,654
Qffice buildings and improvements 15,082,783 14,598,840
Furniture ond equipment 9,171,432 7,825,012
29.462,395 25,740,506
Less occumuloted depreciafion (9,072.950) (7574,666)
Tota) § 20389445 18,165,840

Depreciation expense on premises and equipment totaled $1.5 million, $1.4 million and $1.3 million for the years ended September 30,

2007, 2006, and 2005 respectively.

Certain facilities of the Bank are leased under various operating leases. Amounts paid for rent expense for the fiscal years ended
September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 were approximately $428,000, $324,000 and $287,000, respectively. At September 30, 2007, future

minimum rental commitments under non-cancelable leases are as follows:

DUE IM YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2008 S 435477
2009 268,818
2010 166,386
m 148,347
2012 73,324
Therenfter 411,389

Total 5$1,503,741

Rental income received for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006 was mainly from the Company's office building located
at 415 DeBaliviere in St. Louis, Missouri and for the year ended September 30, 2005, from the office building located at One Pulaski
Center Drive in Creve Coeur, Missouri. Rental income received for the years ending September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $84,000,

$71,000, and $146,000 respectively.




9. DEPOSITS

Deposits at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006

Weighted Weighted

Average Average
Amount Interest Rote Amount Interest Rate
TRANSACTION ACCOUNTS:

Horrinterestbearing checking S 57,004,801 % $ 36,830,048 %
Interestbearing chetking 57 815,627 1.79 §3,448,09 1.66
Passhoak savings accounts 28,908 842 079 31,895,237 0.3%
Money marke! 173,949,915 4.05 134,383,061 412

Total transaction accounts S 317,679,205 2.57% S 258,556,437 2.53%

CERTIFICATES QF DEPOSIT:

0.00% o 0.99% S - % S 251,475 0.50%
1.00% 1o 1.99% 2,536,477 1.51 3925472 1.51
2.00% to 2.99% 3,804,761 2.6 17,564,622 2.6%
3.00% to 3.99% 39,393,317 3.68 338,295 3.52
4.00% ro 4.99% 31,676,984 4.56 9,632,046 445
5.00% t0 5.99% 439,990,518 525 249,557,958 50
10.00% to 10.99% 407 434 10.00 370,273 10.00
Total certificates of deposit 517,809,491 5.06 397,020,141 474

Total S 835,488,696 4% S 655,576,578 3.87%

The aggregate amount of certificates of deposit with a minimur principal amount of $100,000 was $278.6 million and $189.6 millien

at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

At September 30, 2007, the scheduled maturities of certificates of deposit were as follows:

MATURING WITHER THE TEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30,

2008 $360,188,178
009 63,304,964
2010 45,017,019
20n 34,585,946
2012 14,711,384
Thereafter -

Total $517.809.491

A summary of interest expense on deposits for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Interest-bearing checking $ 113,309 4 §95,670 5 125,503
Passhook savings 106,841 11538 116,699
Money market 6,575,821 IN7420 1,668,182
Certificates of deposit 23,523, 45 15,696,337 8,309.064
Total § 31337497 S 1946475 S 10,223448
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10. ADVANCES FROM FEDERAL HOME LOAN BANK

Advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006
Weighted Weighted
Average Average
MATURING WITHIN THE YEAR ENDING SEPTEMBER 30, Amount Interest Rate Amount Interest Rate
2007 ] - ~% % 118,800,000 507%
2008 117,300,000 447 19,900,000 404
2009 (510.0 miftion calloble in FY 2007 and thereafter) 30,100,000 5.31 27,100,000 537
2010 (54.5 million callable in FY 2007 and thereafter} 7,000,000 5.54 7,000,000 5.54
20m - - - -
Therenfter 4,000,000 5.48 - -
Total S 158,400,000 481% $ 172,800,000 5.08%

The average balances of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank of Des Moines were $168.5 million and $168.1 million, respectivety,
and the maximum month-end balances of advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank were $203.56 million and $200.0 million,
respectively, for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006. The average rates paid on advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank
during the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006 were 5.20% and 4.63%, respectively.

The Bank has the ability to borrow funds from the FHLB equal to 35% of the Bank’s total assets under a blanket agreement which assigns
all investments in FHLB stock as well as qualifying first mortgage loans as collateral to secure the amounts borrowed. In addition to
the $158.4 million in advances outstanding at September 30, 2007, the Bank had approximately $106.5 million in additional horrowing
capacity available under this arrangement. The assets underlying the FHLB borrowings are under the Bank’s physical control.

11. SUBORDINATED DEBENTURES

On March 30, 2004, Pulaski Financial Statutory Trust I (*Trust ["), a Connecticut statutory trust, issued $9.0 million of adjustable-rate
preferred securities, The proceeds from this issuance, along with the Company's $279,000 capital contribution for Trust I's common
securities, were used to acquire $9.3 million aggregate principal amount of the Company’s floating rate junior subordinated deferrable
interest debentures due 2034 which constitute the sole asset of Trust 1. The interest rate on the debentures and the capital securities
is variable and adjustable quarterly at 2.70% over the three-month LIBOR. The rate at September 30, 2007 was 8.39%.

The stated maturity of the Trust [ debenture is June 17, 2034, In addition, the Trust 1 debentures are subject to redemption at par at the
option of the Company, subject to prior regulatory approval, in whole or in part on any interest payment date on or after June 17, 2009.

On December 15, 2004, Pulaski Financial Statutory Trust IT (“Trust 1), a Delaware statutory trust, issued $10.0 million of adjustable-
rate preferred securities. The proceeds from this issuance, along with the Company’s $310,000 capital contribution for Trust II's common
securities, were used to acquire $10.3 million of the Company’s floating rate junior subordinated deferrable interest debentures due
2034, which constitute the sole asset of Trust II. The interest rate on the debentures and the capital securities is variable and adjustable
quarterly at 1.86% over the three-month LIBOR. The rate at September 30, 2007 was 7.55%.

The stated maturity of the debentures held by Trust IT is December 15, 2034. In addition, the Trust II debentures are subject to redemption
at par at the option of the Company, subject to prior regulatory approval, in whole or in part on any interest payment date on or after
December 165, 2009

12. NOTE PAYABLE

The note payable is a three-year, variable-rate obligation of the Company that is payable to a correspondent bank. The interest rate

is set at the correspondent bank's prime rate less 1.25%, or 6.50% at September 30, 2007 and is payable quarterly. Principal is payable
quarterly in installments of $85,000 each plus a final payment equal to all unpaid principal on May 20, 2010, the maturity date. The note
payable is secured by 1,000 shares of the Bank's common stock. At September 30, 2007 and 2006, there were outstanding borrowings of
$3.0 million and $3.3 million, respectively. The credit agreement requires the Company to comply with various covenants. At September 30,
2007, the Company was in compliance with all of the covenants.




13. INCOME TAXES

Income tax expense for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 is summarized as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Current:

Fedetal S 4158012 5 5343626 S 5085200
State 592,800 722816 549 498
Deferred (249.519) {641,767) (1,216,599

Total S 4501293 S SAMET5S S 4418099

Income tax expense for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 differs from that computed at the federal statutory rate

of 34% as follows:
2007 2006 2005
Amount % Amount % Amount %

Tox of stotutory fedsral income tox rote $ 4,584,537 34.0% $5,189,328 34.0% $4,044,979 34.0%
Increase (decrease) resulting from:

Nom-taxable income from bank-owned fife insurance {345,376) 2.5 (287 884) 1.9 (202,790} (.0

ESOP adjustment - - - - 194,510 t7

State tuxes, net of federal benefit 391,248 2.9 477,058 3 362,669 30

Other {129,116} {1.0} 46,113 0.3 14,731 0.1

Toto! $ 4,501,293 33.4% S 5424675 35.5% 54,418,099 1%

The components of deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

2007 2006
DEFERRED TAX ASSETS:
Allowance for loan losses S 3130132 S 2898475
Restricted stock awards 14,07 239469
Deferred compensation 1474127 2,225,899
FAS 123R restricted stock 60,953 -
Unrenlized gains on securities avoilable-for-sale 37,284 1926
Loss on derivative instruments 162,848 385,644
Other 1,732 136,566
Total deferred tax assets 5,811,147 5,678,681
DEFERRED TAX LIABILITIES:
FHLB stock dividends 152,311 152,311
Core deposit intangible 190,254 275,020
Premises ond equipment 366,699 350,572
Qther 51,088 59502
Total deferred tax liabilities 760,352 877405
Net deferred tox assets S 5050795 S 480177

Retained earnings at September 30, 2007 included earnings of approximately $4.1 million representing tax bad debt deductions, net
of actual bad debts and bad debt recoveries, for which no provision for federal income taxes has been made. If these amounts are used
for any purpose other than to absorb loan losses, they will be subject to federal income taxes at the then prevailing corporate rate.

A valuation allowance should be provided on deferred tax assets when it is more likely than not that some portion of the assets will
not be realized. The Company has not established a valuation allowance at September 30, 2007 or 2006 due to management's belief that
all criteria for recognition have been met, including the existence of a history of taxes paid that are sufficient to support the realization

of deferred tax assets.

\

MIIATE IVIDONYHNIS L00T JHOD TWIDNYNH 1ISYINd



PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. 2007 FINANCIAL REVIEW

14. STOCKHOLDERS' EQUITY

15.

During fiscal 2007, the Company paid quarterly cash dividends on common stock of $0.09 per share on July 16, 2007 and $0.085 per share
on April 16, 2007, January 22, 2007 and October 16, 2006. During fiscal 2006, the Company paid quarterly cash dividends on common
stock of $0.085 per share on October 16, 2006 and July 17, 2006 and $0.08 per share on April 17, 2006 and January 17, 2006.

During fiscal 2007, the Company repurchased 97,337 of its common shares with a total value of $1.4 million, which are available for
issuance upon exercise of stock options and repurchased 88,188 of its common shares with a total value of $1.2 million, which were
deposited into the Company’s equity trust plan,

REGULATORY CAPITAL REQUIREMENTS

The Company is not subject to any separate capital requirements from those of the Bank. The Bank is subject to various regulatory
capital requirements administered by the federal banking agencies. Failure to meet minimum capital requirements can initiate certain
mandatory and possibly additional discretionary actions by regulators which, if undertaken, could have a direct material effect on the
Company’s financial statements. Uinder capital adequacy guidelines and the regulatory framework for prompt corrective action, the
Bank must meet specific capital guidelines that involve quantitative measures of the Bank's assets, liabilities, and certain off-balance-
sheet items as calculated under regulatory accounting practices. The Bank's capital amounts and classification are also subject to
qualitative judgments by the regulators about components, risk weightings, and other factors.

Quantitative measures that have been established by regulation to ensure capital adequacy require the Bank to maintain minimum
capital amounts and ratios (set forth in the table below). The Bank's primary regulatory agency, the Office of Thrift Supervision (“OTS"),
requires that the Bank maintain minimum ratios, as defired in the regulations, of tangible capital of 1.5%, core capital of 4.0% and
total risk-based capital of 8.0%. The Bank is also subject to prompt corrective action capital requirement regulations set forth by the
OTS. As defined in the regulations, the OTS requires the Bank to maintain minimum total and Tier I capital to risk-weighted assets and
Tier | capital to average assets. Management believes, as of September 30, 2007, that the Bank meets all capital adequacy requirements
to which it is subject.

As of September 30, 2007, the most recent notification from the OTS categorized the Bank as “well capitalized” under the regulatory
framework for prompt corrective action. To be categorized as “well capitalized,” the Bank must maintain minimum total risk-based,
Tier I risk-based and Tier I leverage ratios as set forth in the following table. There are no conditions or events since that notification
that management believes have changed the Bank’s category.

To be Categorized as
“Well Capitalized”
Under Prompt
For Capital Corrective Action
Actuol Adequacy Purposes Provisions

Amount Ratio Amoont Ratio Amount Ratie
Dollars in thousands

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2007:
Tongible copital (fo total assets) S 98,974 8.79% S 16,892 1.50% H/A H/A
Totol risk-based capital (to risk-weighted assefs) 108,751 11.18 77,790 8.00 S 97,237 10.00%
Tiar | risk-bosed capitul (to risk-weighted asseis) 98,974 10.18 48,418 5.00 58,342 6.00
Tier | leverage capital (vo average ossets) 98,974 8.79 45,045 4.00 56,307 5.00

AS OF SEPTEMBER 30, 2006:
Tangible copital {to total assets) 58,954 730 14,343 1.50 N/A N/A
Totol risk-based copital (to risk-weighted ossefs) 96,598 11.99 64,463 8.00 80,579 10.00
Tier | risk-bosed capitol {to risk-weighted assefs) 88,954 11.04 40,289 5.00 48,347 6.00
Tier | leverage capital (fo average assefs} 88,954 9.30 38,261 4.00 47 826 500
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A summary of the Bank’s stockholders’ equity and regulatory risk-based capital at September 30, 2007 follows:

In thousands

Tier | stockholders” equity S 103407
Deduct:
intangible ossets {4439)
Disallowed servicing rights (108)
Add:
Unrealized gains on available for sole securities 114
Tangible copital 98,974
Add:
General valuation allowances 9117
Total risk-based copital S 108751

The Bank is prohibited from paying cash dividends if the effect thereof would be to reduce the regulatory capital of the Bank below the
amount required for the liquidation account that the Bank established in connection with the consummation of the conversion from the
mutual holding company structure on Decernber 2, 1998,

EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

The Company maintains shareholder-approved, stock-based incentive plans, which permit the granting of options to purchase common
stock of the Company and awards of restricted shares of common stock. All employees, non-employee directors and consultants of the
Company and its affiliates are eligible to receive awards under the plans. The plans authorize the granting of awards in the form of options
intended to qualify as incentive stock options under Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code, optlons that do not so qualify (non-
statutory stock options) and granting of restricted shares of common stock. Stock awards are generally granted with an exercise price
equal to the market value of the Company’s shares at the date of grant and generally vest over a period of three to five years. Generally,
option and share awards provide for accelerated vesting if there is a change in control (as defined in the plans). On July 19, 2006, the
Company granted stock option awards totaling 10,500 shares of its common stock to non-employee directors with exercise prices at

a premium of 10% over the market value of the Company's shares at the date of grant. These stock option awards were immediately
vested on the date of grant and are exercisable for a period of five years from the date of grant. The exercise period for all stock options
generally may not exceed 10 years from the date of grant. Shares used to satisfy stock awards and stock option exercises are generally
Issued from treasury stock. At September 30, 2007, the Company had 419,194 reserved but unissued shares that can be awarded in the
form of stock options or restricted share awards.

Restricted Stock Awards - A summary of the Company's restricted stock awards as of and for the years ended September 30, 2007,
2006 and 2005 is as follows:

2007 2006 2005
Weighted Weighted Weighted
Averoge Average Average
Grant-Dote Grant-Date Grant-Date
Number  Fair Value Number  Fuair Value Number  Foir Volue
Nonvested of beginning of yeor 5,543 S 985 16,548 S 689 73,338 S 34
Granted - - - - 3,720 13.35
Vested (2,439 9.39 (10,505} 49 (59,760) 3.00
Forfeited - - (500} 14.00 (750) 13.00
Honvested of end of year 3,05 10.11 5,543 9.85 16,548 689

\
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Stock Option Awards - A summary of the Company's stock option program as of and for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and

2005 is as follows:
2007 2006 2005
Weighted

Weighted  Aggregote Average Weighted Welghted

Average Intrinsic Remaining Average Average

Exercise Valve Contractual Exercise Exercise

Number Price (in millions)  Life (years}  Mumber Price Number Price

Quistanding-heginning of year 824800 S5 &2 g2 N7 S 487 948,086 § 533
Granted 44,500 15.20 109,000 18.61 143,248 13.35
Exercised (60,567) 6.54 (135,092) 590 | (222,467 438
Forfeited {28,725) 15.09 {11,325) 12.70 (6,750) 11.30
Qutstonding-end u_f_‘yenr_ 7 780008 S 85I § 39 49 BMB800 5§ 813 862217 S 687
Exercisable af end pf year 573486 S 437 S 39 39 549309 § 55 78128 S 470

The weighted-average fair value per share of options granted during the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005 was $4.15,
$4.65, and $3.17, respectively. Cash received from stock options exercised totaled $396,000, $707,000 and $§74,000 during the years ended
September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. The total intrinsic value of stock options exercised totaled $566,000, $1.6 million and
$2.0 million during the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Senior officers and directors exercised 42,392 options
during the year ended September 30, 2007. In order for awardees to meet tax obligations, 207 shares were withheld by the Company.

The following is a summary of the options outstanding at September 30, 2007:

OUTSTANDING EXERCISABLE
Range of Remaining Average Average
Exerdse Prices Number Contractual Life {yrs) Exercise Price Nomber Exerdise Price
S 270 - 5 270 139,948 2.06 $ 210 139,948 S 70
333 - 473 96,09 319 438 94,096 438
513 - 513 13,500 4.05 513 13,500 513
5585 - 5.85 116,822 383 5.55 116,822 5.55
610 - .75 B4 414 3.69 6.20 82,914 6.19
15 - 1299 87,326 6.38 1112 52,901 1050
1300 - 1347 84,757 1.1 13.28 32418 1.9
1349 - 1597 95,245 8.12 15.10 18,327 14.70
1599 - 1870 61,700 11 17.17 20,300 17.75
1887 - 1887 100 0.14 18.87 200 18.87
§ 270 - S 1881 780,008 49 S 851 573,486 5 437

Equity Trust Plan - The Company maintains an Equity Trust Plan for the benefit of key loan officers and sales staff. The plan

is designed to recruit and retain top-performing loan officers and other key revenue-producing employees who are instrumental to the
Company’s success. Currently, none of the Company's executive officers participate in the plan. The plan allows the recipients to defer
a percentage of commissions earned, which is partially matehed by the Company and paid into a rabbi trust for the benefit of the
participants. The assets of the trust are limited to the purchase of Company shares in the open market. in exchange for the opportunity
to defer income, the participants are required to sign a four-year or five-year contract prohibiting them from competing against the

Company in its market area. The participanis will forgo any accrued benefits if they voluntarily leave the Company. At September 30, 2007,

230,225 shares had been purchased on behalf of the participants at an average price of $14.18. Shares distributed to participants during
the fiscal year were 113,016, with a market value at the time of distribution totaling $1.8 million, and 31,749 shares were withheld by the
Company in order for the awardees to meet their tax obligations. Vested shares in the plan are treated as issued and outstanding when
computing basic and diluted earnings per share, whereas unvested shares are treated as issued and outstanding only when computing

diluted earnings per share.

|

/
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Employee Stock Ownership Plan - The Bank maintains a tax-qualified stock ownership plan for all eligible employees (“ESOP™).

In 1998, 698,280 shares were purchased by the ESOP at $3.33 per share through a loan from the Company. As the loan was repaid,
shares were released from collateral and allocated to each participant based on the pro rata amount of each participant’s salary

to total salary for the calendar year. Compensation expense was recognized equal to the average fair market value of the shares as
they were committed to be released out of the unallocated general ESOP trust account and into employee accounts. At September 30,
2005, the total amount of the ESOP loan had been repaid and all shares held by the ESOP had been committed fo be released. The
remaining 28,491 unallocated shares at September 30, 2005 were allocated to participants’ accounts subsequent to December 31, 2005.
Compensation expense under the ESOP plan was $762,000 for the year ended September 30, 2005. There was no such expense during the
years ended September 30, 2007 or 2006. There were 610,484, 611,500 and 616,344 shares of the Company's common stock held in the plan
at September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

401(k) Savings Plan - The Bank maintains a 401(k) savings ptan for eligible employees. In 2007, 2006 and 2005, the Bank matched
50% to T6% of each participant’s contribution up to a maximum ef 4% of salary. The Bank’s contributions to this plan were $573,000,
$348,000 and $220,000 for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Supplemental Retirement Agreement - In January 1998, the Bank entered into a Supplemental Retirement Benefit agreement with
its former chief executive officer. Under the terms of the agreement, the former officer is entitled to receive $2,473 monthly, for a period
of 15 years commencing upon his retirement. The net present value of these payments is reflected in other liabilities and totaled
$126,000, $145,000 and $163,000 at September 36, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively. Compensation expense under this agreement totaled
$10,000, $12,000 and $13,000 for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005, respectively.

Employment Agreements - The Company and the Bank each maintain a three-year employment agreement with the CEC. Under the
agreements, the Bank pays the CEQ a base salary, which is reviewed at least annually and may be increased at the discretion of the
Board of Directors. The CEQ is also entitled to receive health and welfare benefits provided to other Company and Bank employees.
Additionally, the agreements provide for severance payments if employment is terminated following a change in control or upon an
event of termination as defined in the agreement. [n the event of a change in control and subsequent termination of employment, the
CEQ will receive a lump sum payment equal to three times his average annual compensation paid during the five years immediately
preceding the change in control.

RECONCILIATION OF BASIC EARNINGS PER SHARE TO DILUTED EARNINGS PER SHARE

Basic earnings per share is computed using the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. The dilutive effect of potential
securities is included in diluted earnings per share. The computations of basic and diluted earnings per share are presented in the
following table.

YEARS ENDED SEPTEMBER 30,

2007 2006 2005

Net income S B98B2639 S 9838053 S 7478898
Weighted overage shares outstanding - busic 2814,396 9,205,525 7925,674
Effect of dilutive securities;

Treasury stack held in equity trust 140917 121,479 403,633

Employee stock options and awards 300,389 390,729 42897
Weighted average shares outstanding - diluted 10,255,702 917733 8,828,224
EARNINGS PER SHARE:

Busic $ 092 S 7% 094

Diluted 0.88 1.01 0.85

Under the treasury stock method, outstanding stock eptions are dilutive when the average market price of the Company’s common
stock, when combined with the effect of any unamortized compensation expense, exceeds the option price during a peried. In addition,
proceeds from the assumed exercise of dilutive options along with the related tax benefit are assumed to be used to repurchase
common shares at the average market price of such stock during the period.

MAIAIY TVIDNY NI L002 d¥OD TVIDNVYNIL DISYING




PULASKI FINANCIAL CORP. 2007 FINANCIAL REVIEW

O

19.

The following options to purchase shares during the fiscal years ended 2007, 2006 and 2005 were not included in the respective
computations of diluted earnings per share because the exercise price of the options, when combined with the effect of the
unamortized compensation expense, was greater than the average market price of the common shares and were considered anti-
dilutive, As of September 30, 2007, these options expire in various periods through 2015.

2007 2006 2005
Number of aption shares 142,200 55,865 140,217
Equivalent onti-dilutive shores 180417 63438 151,670

CONTINGENCIES

The Company is a defendant in legal actions arising from normal business activities. Management, after consultation with general
counsel, believes that the resolution of these actions will not have any material adverse effect on the Company's conselidated
financial statements.

DERIVATIVES

The Company originates and purchases derivative financial instruments, including interest rate lock commitments, forward contracts
to sell mortgage-backed securities and interest rate swaps. Derivative financial instruments originated by the Company consist of interest
rate lock commitments to originate residential loans. At September 30, 2007, the Company had issued $144.7 million of unexpired
interest rate lock commitments to loan customers compared to $111.7 million of unexpired commitments at September 30, 2006.

The Company typically economically hedges interest rate lock commitments through one of two means — either by cbtaining

a corresponding best-efforts lock commitment with an investor to sell the loan at an agreed upon price, or by forward selling mortgage-
backed securities. The forward sale of mortgage-backed securities is a means of matching a corresponding derivative asset that has
characteristics similar to the bank-issued commitment but its fair value changes directly opposite to market movements. Loans hedged
through forward sales of mortgaged-backed securities are sold individually or in pools on a mandatory delivery basis to investors;
whereas, the best efforts sales are locked with investors on a loan-by-loan basis shortly after issuing the rate lock commitments to
customers. The Company had outstanding forward sales commitments of mortgage-backed securities totaling $19.0 million and $15.0
million in notional value at September 30, 2007 and 2006, These hedges were matched against $15.3 million and $19.6 million of interest
rate lock commitments at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively that were to be sold through the mandatory delivery of loan pool sales.

The carrying value of the interest-rate lock commitment liabilities included in the consolidated balance sheets was a credit balance
totaling $125,000 at September 30, 2007 and a debit balance of $30,000 at September 30, 2006, respectively. The carrying value of the
forward sales commitment assets included in the consolidated balance sheets was a credit balance of $25,000 at September 30, 2007
and a debit balance of $81,000 at September 30, 2006, respectively.

Interest Rate Swaps - The Company entered into interest rate swap agreements in November 2004 which were designed to convert
the fixed rates paid on certain brokered certificates of deposit into variable, LIBOR-based rates. The swap agreements result in the
counterparty paying a fixed rate to the Company while the Company pays a varlabte, LIBOR-based rate to the counterparty. During
fiscal year 2005 and the first six months of fiscal year 2006, changes in the estimated fair values of these derivatives were recognized
as charges or credits to earnings, as appropriate, during the periods in which the changes occurred. Effective January 1, 2006, the
Company designated $80.0 million of interest rate swaps as fair value hedges of $80.0 million of the fixed-rate, brokered certificates

of deposit under Statement of Financial Aecounting Standards No. 133, “Accounting for Derivative Financial Instruments and Hedging
Activities” (“SFAS No. 133") using long-haul, fair-value, hedge accounting. At September 30, 2007, these fair value hedges were considered
to be highly effective and any hedge ineffectiveness was deemed not material. The notional amounts of the liabilities being hedged were
$80.0 million at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively. At September 30, 2007 and 2006, there were no swaps in a net settlement
receivable position and swaps in a net settlement payable position totaled $864,000 and $2.0 million, respectively. The net amounts
recognized on fair value hedges were a gain of $586,000 and a loss of $194,000 for the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.
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The maturity date, notional amounts, interest rates paid and received, and fair value of the Company's interest rate swap agreements
as of September 30, 2007 and 2006 are presented in the table below:

SEFTEMBER 30, 2007 SEPTEMBER. 30, 2006
Interest Interest Estimated Interost Interest Estimated
Notional Rate Rate Fair Rate Rate Fair

Moturity Date Amount Paid Received Value Paid Recelved Valoe
October 20, 2008 $ 10,000,000 5.50% 4.30% S (55,664) 5.29% 4.30% S (154,030)
November 19, 2009 10,000,000 552 350 (26,557) 531 350 (207,5%4)
November 23, 2009 10,000,000 546 375 (72,534 518 35 (215,582)
November 26, 2010 10,000,000 549 413 (205,111} 3 413 (364,738
November 26, 2010 5,000,000 548 413 {101,518 5.30 413 (180,829)
November 26, 2010 5,000,000 547 413 (100,482} 509 413 (179,290
Janvary 24, 2010 10,000,000 5.44 370 (43,702 527 in (320,976}
Jonwary 28, 2011 10,000,000 5.47 430 (178,348) 5.29 430 (187.926)
February 25, 2011 5,000,000 547 480 (48,365) 5.28 4.80 (96,280
September 14, 2012 5,000,000 5.58 425 (31,931) 519 4.25 88407
Total $ 80,000,000 S (864,212) ${2,005,662)

The gross amounts of interest paid to and received from the counterparty under the swap agreements and the related average interest
rates during the years ended September 30, 2007 and 2006 are as follows:

2007 2006
INTEREST PAID (varigble rate):
Total amount (000s) S 42984 5 37800
Average inferest rate 5.37% 472%
INTEREST RECEIVED (fixed rate):
Total emount (000s) S 3,1325 S 3,0724
Average interest rafe 4.04% 3.84%

FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS WITH OFF-BALANCE SHEET RISK AND CONCENTRATIONS OF CREDIT RISK

The Bank is a party to financial instruments with off-balance sheet risk in the normal course of business to meet the financing needs
of its customers by issuing commitments to extend credit, which are agreements to lend to a customer provided there is no violation
of any condition established in the contract. Commitments generally have fixed expiration dates or other termination clauses and may
require the borrower to pay a fee. The Bank evaluates each customer's creditworthiness on a case-by-case basis,

At September 30, 2007, the Bank had firm commitments to originate loans of approximately §144.7 million, of which $124.2 million
were committed to be sold. Of the remaining $20.5 million to be retained, $249,000 were at fixed rates. At September 30, 2006, the Bank
had firm commitments to originate loans of approximately $111.7 million of which $58.5 million were committed to be sold. Of the
remaining $52.3 million to be retained, $4.1 million were at fixed rates. Additionally, the Bank had outstanding commitments to lend
to borrowers under unused equity lines of credit totaling $291.0 million and $261.6 million at September 30, 2007 and 2006, respectively.

At September 30, 2007 and 2006, the Bank had loans receivable held for sale totaling $68.5 million and $60.5 million, respectively,
substantially all of which were under firm commitments to be sold on a best-efforts basis, Any unrealized loss on these commitment
obligations is considered in conjunction with the Bank’s lower of cost or market valuation on its loans held-for-sale.

Standby letters of credit are conditional commitments issued by the Bank to guarantee the performance of a customer to a third party.
These standby letters of credit are primarily issued to support contractual obligations of the Bank's customers. The credit risk invelved
with issuing letters of credit is essentially the same as the risk invelved in extending loans to customers. At September 30, 2007, the
Bank had 48 letters of credit totaling approximately $7.1 million due to expire no later than May 2011 compared to 32 letters of eredit
totaling approximately $6.4 million due to expire no later than April 2009 at September 30, 2006.

Substantially all of the Bank’s loans are to borrowers lecated in St. Louis, Kansas City and the surrounding Missouri counties.

_
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21. FAIR VALUE OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS

Estimated fair values of financial instruments have been estimated by the Company using available market information and
appropriate valuation methodologies. However, considerable judgment is necessarily required to interpret market data used ito develop
the estimates of fair value. Accordingly, the estimates presented herein are not necessarily indicative of the amounts the Company
might realize in a current market exchange. The use of different market assumptions and/or estimation methodologies could have

a material effect on the estimated fair value amounts.

The fair value estimates presented herein are based on pertinent information available to management as of September 30, 2007 and
2006. Although management is not aware of any factors that would significantly affect the estimated fair value amounts, such amounts
have not been comprehensively revalued for purposes of these financial statements since that date. Therefore, current estimates of fair
value may differ significantly from the amounts presented herein,

Carrying values and estimated fair values at September 30, 2007 and 2006 are summarized as follows:

2007 2006
Estimated Estimated
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Value Vafve Value Value
ASSETS:
Lash and cosh equivelents $ 23,675,000 § 13,675,000 $ 22,123,000 $ 22,123,000
Debt securities - HTM 5,980,000 5,979,000 12,932,000 12,874,000
Debt securisies - AFS 7,043,000 7,043,000 - -
Bquity securities - AFS 3,945,000 3,965,000 4,517,000 4,517,000
Capitel Stack of FHLB 8,306,000 8,304,000 9,524,000 9,524,000
Mortgage-backed securities - HTM 371,000 400,000 441,000 470,000
Mortgage-backed securities - AFS 2,655,000 2,655,000 3,190,000 3,190,000
{oans receivable held for sale 58,536,000 59,449,000 460,452,000 51,434,000
Loans receivahle 949,826,000 943,357,000 785,199,000 782,714,000
Accrued interest receivable 6,505,000 6,605,000 5,532,000 5,532,000
LIABILITIES:
Deposits 835,489,000 835,489,000 655,577,000 655,577,600
Advances from the FHLB 158,400,000 157,287,000 172,800,000 170,982,000
Note payable 2,980,000 2,980,000 3,320,000 3,320,000
Derivative finbilities 844,000 864,000 2,006,000 2,004,000
Subordinated debentures 19,589,000 19,589,000 19,589,000 19,589,000
Accrued interest payoble 2,531,000 2,531,000 1,801,000 1,801,000
Pue to other banks 17,485,000 17,485,000 22,066,000 22,064,000
2007 2006
Contract or Estimated Contract or Estimated
Notional Fair Notional Fair
Amount Volue Amount Valye
OFF-BALANCE SHEET FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS:
Commitments to originate first and second mortgoge loans $ 112,911,000 S - $ 111,380,000 ) -
Commitments to originote non-martgoge loans 31,742,600 - 347,000 -
Unused Lines of Credit 791,268,000 - 261,579,000 -
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The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of the financial instruments:
Cash and Cask Equivalents - The carrying amount approximates fair value.

Securities and Mortgage-Backed Securities - Estimated fair values of securities and mortgage-backed securities are based on quoted
market prices and prices obtained from independent pricing services. If quoted market prices are not available, fair values are estimated
using quoted market prices for similar instruments.

Equity Securities - Estimated fair values are based on stock market prices for publicly quoted stocks, and a broker-provided market
value for the Community Reinvestment Act Fund.

Capital Stock of the Federal Home Loan Bank - The carrying amount approximates fair value.
Loans Receivable Held for Sale - The estimated fair vatue of loans held for sale is determined based upon recent historic sales premiums.

Loans Receivable - The fair value of loans receivable is estimated based on present values using applicable risk-adjusted spreads to
the U. 8. Treasury curve to approximate current interest rates applicable to each category of such financial instruments. No adjustment
was made to the interest rates for changes in credit risk of performing loans where there are no known credit concerns. Management
segregates loans in appropriate risk categories. Management believes that the risk factor embedded in the interest rates along with the
allowance for loan losses applicable to the performing loan portfolio results in a fair valuation of such loans.

Accrued Interest Receivable -The carrying value approximates fair value.

Deposits - The estimated fair value of demand deposits and savings accounts is the amount payable on demand at the reporting date.
The estimated fair value of fixed-maturity certificates of deposit is estimated by discounting the future cash flows of existing deposits
using rates currently available on advances from the Federal Home Loan Bank having similar characteristics.

Derivative Liabilities - The fair value is based on quoted market prices by the counter-party.

Advances from Federal Home Loan Bank - The estimated fair value of advances from Federal Home Loan Bank is determined
by discounting the future cash flows of existing advances using rates currently available on advances from Federal Home Loan Bank
having similar characteristics.

Note Payable - The carrying value approximates fair value since it is a variable rate obligation.

Due to Other Banks - The carrying value approximates fair value since the amounts are generally settled in cash on the next
business day.

Subordinated Debentures - The carrying value approximates fair value due to the variable pricing of the debt, which is based upon
the 90 day LIBOR rate.

Accrued Interest Payable-The carrying value approximates fair value.

Off-Balance Sheet [tems - The estimated fair value of commitments to originate or purchase loans is based on the fees currently
charged to enter into similar agreements and the difference between current levels of interest rates and the committed rates. The
Company believes such commitments have been made on terms which are competitive in the markets in which it operates; however,
no premium or discount is offered thereon and accordingly, the Company has not assigned a value to such instruments for purposes
of this disclosure.

IMPACT OF RECENTLY ISSUED ACCOUNTING STANDARDS

In May 2005, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Statement No. 154, “Accounting Changes and Error
Corrections” (“SFAS No. 154"), a replacement of APB Opinion No. 20, “Accounting Changes,” and FASB Statement No. 3, “Reporting
Accounting Changes in Interim Financial Statements.” SFAS No. 154 requires retrospective application for voluntary changes in
accounting principles unless it is impracticable to do so. SFAS No. 154 was effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006.
The adoption of SFAS No. 154 did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.
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In February 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 165, "Accounting for Certain Hybrid Financial Instruments” (“SFAS No. 165™), which
amends FASB Statements No. 133 and 140. This Statement permits fair value re-measurement for any hybrid financial instrument
containing an embedded derivative that would otherwise require bifurcation, and breadens a Qualified Special Purpose Entity's
(“QSPE") permitted holdings to include passive derivative financial instruments that pertain to other derivative financial instruments.
This statement was effective for the Company for all financial instruments acquired, issued or subject to a re-measurement event
occurring on or after October 1, 2006. The adoption of SFAS No. 155 did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition
or results of operations.

In March 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 156, “Accounting for Servicing of Financial Assets,” an Amendment of FASB Statement
No. 140, “Accounting for Transfers and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities” (“SFAS No. 156™), which requires
that all separately recognized servicing assets and servicing liabilities be initially measured at fair value, if practicable, and permits
the entities to elect either fair value measurement with changes in fair value reflected in earnings or the amortization and impairment
requirements of Statement 140 for subsequent measurement. The subsequent measurement of separately recognized servicing assets
and servicing liabilities at fair value eliminates the necessity for entities that manage the risks inherent in servicing assets and
servicing liabilities with derivatives to qualify for hedge accounting treatment and eliminates the characterization of declines in fair
value as impairments or direct write-downs. Statement No. 156 was effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. The adoption
of SFAS No. 156 did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 167, “Fair Value Measurements” (“SFAS No. 167"), which defines fair value,
establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting standards, and expands disclosures about fair value
measurements. SFAS No. 157 is effective for financial statements issued for fiscal years beginning after November 16, 2007, and interim
periods within those fiscal years. Management has evaluated the requirements of SFAS No. 157 and believes it will not have a material
effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the FASB issued Statement No. 168, “Employer’s Accounting for Defined Benefit Pension and Other Postretirement
Plans” (“SFAS No. 158"}, which requires balance sheet recognition of the funded status of pension and other postretirement benefits with
the offset to accumulated other comprehensive income. Employers will recognize actuarial gains and losses, prior service cost, and any
remaining transition amounts when recognizing a plan's funded status. SFAS No. 158 is effective for fiscal years ending after December
16, 2006. The adoption of SFAS No. 158 did not have a material effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In February 2007, the FASB issued Statement No. 159, “The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities - Including
an amendment of FASB Statement No. 115" (“SFAS No. 158"). SFAS No. 159 provides companies with an option to report selected
financial assets and liabilities at estimated fair value. Most of the provisions of SFAS No. 159 are elective; however, the amendment
to SFAS No. 115, “Accounting for Certain Investments in Debt and Equity Securities,” applies to all entities that own trading and
available-for-sale securities. The fair value option created by SFAS No. 168 permits an entity to measure eligible items at fair value
as of specified election dates. The fair value option (a} may generally be applied instrument by instrument, (b) is irrevocable unless
a new election date occurs, and (c) must be applied to the entire instrument and not to only a portion of the instrument. SFAS No. 159
is effective as of the beginning of an entity's first fiscal year beginning after November 15, 2007. Early adoption is permitted as of the
beginning of the previous fiscal year provided that the entity makes that choice in the first 120 days of the fiscal year, has not yet
issued financial statements for any interim period of such year, and also elects to apply the provisions of SFAS No. 157. Management
is currently evaluating the requirements of SFAS No. 169 to determine its impact on the Company's financial condition and results

of pperations.

In June 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48, “Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes” an interpretation of SFAS No. 109,
“Accounting for Income Taxes” (“Interpretation No. 48"), which clarifies the accounting for uncertainty in income taxes in financial
statements and prescribes a recegnition threshold and measurement attribute for financial statement recognition and measurement

of a tax position taken or expected to be taken. It also provides guidance on derecognition, classification, interest and penalties,
accounting in interim periods, disclosure and transition. Interpretation No. 48 was effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,
2006. Management determined the adoption of Interpretation No. 48 will not have a material effect on the Company's financial condition
or results of operations.

In September 2006, the SEC Staff issued Staff Accounting Bulletin No. 108 (*SAB No. 108™), “Considering the Effects of Prior Year
Misstatements when Quantifying Misstatements in Current Year Financial Statements,” which addresses how the effects of prior year
uncorrected misstatements should be considered when quantifying misstatements in current year financial statements. SAB No. 108
requires registrants to quantify misstatements using both the balance sheet and income-statement approaches and to evaluate whether




23.

either approach results in quantifying an error that is material in light of relevant quantitative and qualitative factors. When the effect
of initial adoption is determined to be material, SAB No. 108 allows registrants to record that effect as a cumulative effect adjustment
to beginning retained earnings, The requirements are effective for the Company beginning October 1, 2006. The adoption of SAB No. 108

had no effect on the Company’s financial condition or results of operations.

In September 2006, the Emerging Issues Task Force Issue 06-4, “Accounting for Deferred Compensation and Postretirement Benefit
Aspects of Endorsement Split-Dollar Life Insurance Arrangements,” was ratified. This EITF Issue addresses accounting for separate
agreements which split life insurance policy benefits between an employer and employee. The Issue requires the employer to recognize
a liability for future benefits payable to the employee under these agreements, The effects of applying this Issue must be recognized
through either a change in accounting principle through an adjustment to equity or through the retrospective application to all prior
periods. For calendar year companies, the Issue is effective beginning January 1, 2008, Early adoption is permitted as of January 1, 2007.
Management has evaluated the requirements of the Issue and believes it will not have a material effect on the Company’s financial

condition or results of operations.

SELECTED QUARTERLY FINANCIAL DATA (UNAUDITED)

The results of operations by quarter for 2007 and 2006 were as follows:

First Second Third Fourth
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2007 Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Inerest income $ 16,340,804 S 16934244 S 18,241,344 S 19,294,818
Interest expense 9,468,773 9981138 11,000,847 11,383123
Net inferest income 6,872,033 6,953,106 1,240,497 7,911,695
Provision for loan losses 481,553 573,482 1,911,482 688,740
Net interest income ofter loan loss provision 6,190,480 6,379,624 5,329,015 7,222,955
Norinterest income 2,937,062 3,163,100 3,770,509 2,940,024
Norvinterast expense 5327087 4,318,671 6,141,344 6,661,735
Income before toxes 3,800,455 3,224,053 2,958,180 3,501,244
Income fuxes 1,314,000 1,018,741 974,637 1,192 885
Net income 2,486,445 2,204,292 1,983,543 5 2,308,359
Earnings per share - basic S 0.25 S 0.22 5 0.20 S 0.25
Earnings per shore - diluted S 0.24 § 0.21 $ 019 $ 0.24
Weighted averege shares outstanding - bosic 9823850 9,829 899 9,825,886 9778411
Weighted avercge shares cutstanding - diluted 10,269,066 10,265,31 10,246,592 10,222,156
First Second Third Fourth
YEAR ENDED SEPTEMBER 30, 2006 Quarter Quarter Quaorter Quarter
Interast income S 11,789,988 S 12,140,842 $ 14,258,822 § 15,653,274
Interast expense 5934171 6,499 4666 7,611,428 8,981,646
Net inferest income 5855717 5,441,174 6,647,394 6,671,628
Provision for loan losses 406,621 452,750 291,664 350,340
Net interest income after loan loss provision 5,449,096 5,188,426 5,355,730 6,321,288 S
Horvinterast income 2,451,218 4916,824 3,001,349 3179459 %
Norinterest expense 5,069,748 5,638,241 5,478,058 5,414,615 z
income before toxes 2,830,566 4,447,009 3,879,001 4,086,132 §
Income toxes 983,486 1,571,625 1,401,140 1,468,424 o
o
Net income 1,847,080 2,895,384 S 2477881 § 2,617,708 3
Farnings per share - hasic 0.22 0.32 S 0.26 S 0.27 g
Earnings per share - diluted S 0.0 S 0.30 S 0.4 § 0.26 %
Weighted overoge shares outstanding - basic 8,302 664 8,977,678 9.755,591 ¢ 787,193 A
Weighted average shares outstanding - diluted 8,864 422 9,507,731 10,243,755 10,254,175 E
z

& -
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24. CONDENSED PARENT COMPANY ONLY FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The following table presents the condensed parent-company-only balance sheets as of September 30, 2007 and 2006, and the condensed
parent-company-only statements of income and cash flows of the Company for the years ended September 30, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

CONDENSED BALAKCE SHEETS 2007 2006
ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 02510 S 239405
[nvestment in Bank 103,407 450 93,541,965
Investments and mortgage-backed secwrities 1,684,765 2,310,500
Intercarpany loan - 3,375,000
Other assets 392,365 1,256,675
Total assets $ 105,787,090 5 100,723,545
LIABILITIES: :
Note payahle $ 2980000 S 3320000
Subordinated debentures 19,58%.000 19,589,000
Dividends payable 894,694 845440
Other liabilities 1,518,905 1,142,559
Total liabilities 74,982,599 24,896,999
Stockholders” equity 80,804,491 75,826,546

Tota! liabilities and stackholders’ equity

$ 105,787,090

$ 100,723,545

CONDENSED STATEMENTS OF INCOME 2007 2006 2005
Interest income S 07364 S 00792 S 84,079
[nterest expense 1,741,136 1,639,049 1,000,708
Net interest income (1,533,772) {1,538,277) (1,015,629)
Non-interest income 788,160 454102 105,974
Non-interest expense 516,027 569313 465,229
Loss before income taxes and equity in earnings of Bank (1,301,639 (1,643 488) {1,375,884)
Income tax benefit (457.900) (575,561} (524, 418)
Net loss before equity in earnings of Bank {863,719) (1,067927) (851,466}
Equity in eamings of Bank, e of tax 9,846,378 10,905,980 8,330,364
Net income S 8982639 5 9838053 5 7478898




COMDENSED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS 2007 2006 2005
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ B982639 S 9838053 S 7478898
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operating activities:
Equity in eanings of Bank {9,846,378) {10,905,980) (8,330,364)
Net chenge in ather assets and liabilities 1436715 483,560 87482
Realized goin on sale of investments {143,720 (123,88) -
Het cash provided by (used in) operafing octivities 429,254 (707,555) {763,984)
CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Cosh paid for investment in joint venture (100,000} (67,620) {133.810)
Dividends received from Bank - 4,000,000 2,500,000
Capital contribution to Bank - {11,000,000) {9,000,000)
Decreose (increosa) in infercompany loan 3,375,000 {2,150,000) (1,225,000
Purchases of investments {150,000} (500,000 (410,000}
Proceeds from sales of investments 772,648 575,365 -
Principal payments on morigage-bocked securities 27545 54,680 42,098
Net cosh provided by {used in) investing activities 3,925,193 (9.087575) (8,226,712
CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Cosh poid for acquired entities - (3,925,378) -
Proceeds from issunnce of subordinated debentures - - 10,310,000
Payment of nate payable (340,000} (255,000 {255,000)
Payments raceived from loan to ESOP - - 183,773
froceeds from common stock offering - 14,139,230 -
Fquity trust shares purchased (1,248,787) {1,959,0000 -
Proceeds from stack aptions exercised 395,836 797419 974,033
Proceeds raceived fram Bonk for stack-based compensation 1,411,905 2.026,437 93,557
Proceeds from cush received in dividend reinvestment plon 393,081 276,582 -
Stock repurchase (1,415,545} {88,301) (190,194
Dividends paid on commen stack (3,487,814} (3,152,569} (2,335,914)
Net cash provided by {used in) financing activilies (4,291,344} 9,859.430 8,780,255
NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 63,105 44,300 (210,44))
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT BEGINNING OF YEAR 739405 175,105 385,546
CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AT END OF YEAR 302810 S 239405 S 175,105
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COMMON STOCK INFORMATION

The comimon stock of the Company is listed on the NASDAQ Global Select Market under the symbol “PULB." As of December 17, 2007,
there were approximately 3,040 stockholders of record of the Gompany, including brokers or other nominees,

The following table sets forth market price and dividend information for the Company’s common stock for fiscal years 2007 and 2006,

FISCAL 2007 HIGH Low DIVIDERD

First Quorter $ 1675 $ 158 S 0.085 per shure
Second Quarter 16.97 15.07 0.085 per share
Third Quartes 16.04 14.24 0.085 per share
Fourth Quarter 16.90 1211 0.090 per share
FISCAL 2006 HIGH Low DIVIDEND
First Quarter S 1820 S 1482 S 0.080 per share
Second Quorter 19.24 1511 0.080 per share
Third Quartes 17.20 15.05 0.085 per share
Fourth Quarter 17.75 16,25 0.085 per share
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Williom A, Donius
Choirmon ond Chief Executive Dfficer

Stanley ). Bradshaw
Principal, Brodshaw Capitol Monagement

William M. Corrigan, Ir.
Partner, Armstiang, Teasdale LLP
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Portnership LP
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of Sigmo-Aldrich Corporation
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Chairmon ond Chief Execufive Officer
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Thamas F. Hack
Retired Theift Executive

ARNTAL MBETING |

The annual meeting of the stockholders will be held Thursday, February 7, 2008 at 2:00 p.m.,

OFFICERS OF PULASHI BANK
William A. Donius
Chairman and Chief Executive Officer

W. Thomaos Reeves
President

Ramsey K. Homadi
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Brian J. Bjrkman
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KPMG LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
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Xoppel, Neill and Wolff LLC
St. Louis, Missouri

Armstrong, Teasdate LLP
St. Louis, Missouri
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Muldoon Murphy & Aguggia LLP
Washington, D.C.
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800.846.1340
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